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WEBHAWKEN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
53 Liberty Place Weehawken, NJ 07086

201.422.6126 | WeehawkenSchools.net | @WeehawkenTSD

Mr. Eric Crespo
Superintendent of Schools

Mr. Matthew Whitford
Board Secretary/Business Administrator

January 26,2022

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken Board of Education
County of Hudson, New Jersey

Dear Board Members and Constituents of Weehawken:

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report of the Weehawken School District (the "District") for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2021, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
District. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of
the various funds and account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an

understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical
and single audit. The introductory section includes this letter of transmittal, the District's organizational chart,
roster of offrcials and consultants and advisors. The financial section includes under the new Governmental
Accounting Standard District Statement No. 34, the Report of Independent Accountants, the Management
Discussion and Analysis, the basic financial statements, required supplementary information, the combining and
individual fund financial statements, and related notes to the financial statements. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District
is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audil Requirements
of Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance"), and N.J. OMB Circular l5-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of
Federal Grqnts, State Grants and State Aid. Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's
reports covering compliance with applicable laws, regulations and requirements, and internal control over
compliance and financial reporting, as well as a schedule of related findings, are included in the single audit
section of this report.



1.) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The District is an independent repofting entity within the
criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as established by Statement No. 14.

All funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The District and all its schools constitute
the Board's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 12. These
include regular and special education for handicapped youngsters. The District also provides preschool
educational services. The District completed the2020-2021 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,280 students,
which are 83 students less than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student
enrollment of the District over the last five years.

Average Dail), Enrollment

Fiscal
Year

2020-2021
2019-2020
2018-2019
2017-2018
2016-2017
2015-20t6
2014-201s

Student
Enrollment

1,280
1,363
1,404
1,344
1,347
1,371
1,328

Percent
Change

(6.0e%)
(2.e2%)
4.46%
(.22%)
(1.7s%)
3.24%
1.45%

2.) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Township of Weehawken area is experiencing a

period of economic instability due to the Coronavirus pandemic. However, its proximity to employment centers
in New York City and northern New Jersey contribute towards maintaining a stable future outlook.

3.) MAJOR INITIATMS Initiatives undertaken during the202l-22 school year continued despite
Covidl9's disruption. Our district has over 18 approved Dual Enrollment courses designed to give students a
head start accumulating college credits. We have new public speaking virtual reality technology that places

students in various public speaking situations in order for our students to acquire the 21st century skills they will
need to be successful in the future. We have also partnered with Command Education to provide our students
with top-notch college admissions preparation that begins in grade 8 and continues throughout high school. We
have two new Wellness Centers, an upcoming bee apiary, a hydroponics lab, and internship experiences.

4.) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal controls designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial
statement in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Internal
controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost ofa control should not exceed the benefits likely to
be derived; and, (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

2



As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that
adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those
programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal
controls, including that portion related to federal awards and state financial assistance programs, as well as to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5.) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to intemal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary
controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of Township of Weehawken. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements, accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget
amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.

Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2021.

6.) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as promulgated by GASB. The accounting system
of the District is organized on the basis of funds and aicount groups. These funds and account groups are

explained in "Notes to Financial Statements", Note l.

7.) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30,2021, the District's outstanding debt issues included $20,525,000
of general obligation bonds, obligations under capital leases of $136,048 and compensated absences payable of
$228,410.

8.) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by New Jersey

Statutes as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management
plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law
requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9.) RISK MANAGEMENT: The District canies various forms of insurance, including but not limited to
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and

contents, and fidelity bonds.

-)



r0.) OTHER INF'ORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Garbarini & Co. P.C., CPAs, RMAs, PSAs, was
selected by the Dishict. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was
designed to meet the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Untform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards ("Uniform
Guidance"), and N.J. OMB Circular l5-08; Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. The auditor's report on the general - purpose financial statements and combining and individual
fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this repoft. The auditor's reports related
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

11.) ACKNOWLEDGMENT: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Board for their
concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.

Respectfully submitted,

A* e""/'
Eric Crespo
Superintendent
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C3ARBAFIINI S. CO. P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

FIEGISTEFIEO ML]NICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

LICENSED PUBLIC SCOOL ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the

Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey (the "District"), as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements (the "financial statements") as listed in the table of contents.

Managementos Responsibility for Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditoros Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Depaftment of Education,
and State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Dishict's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the appropriateness of accounting policies used, and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by rnunug"*"nt, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

285 Division Ave & Route 17 S.
Canlstadt, NJ O7O72

[2O1] 333-5566
www.garba rinicpa.com
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Opinions

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the District, as of June 30,2021, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flgws, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in United States of America.

Other Matters

Re quire d Supp I eme ntary Informat ion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages I I through 19 and 64 through 67 be
presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statement as listed in the table of
contents. The accompanying supplementary (schedules/statements/information) and schedules of expenditures
of federal awards and state financial assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR)
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements of Federal Awards,
("Uniform Guidance") and N.J. OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the financial statements.

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The inforrnation has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in allmaterialrespects
in relation to the financial statements, in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

9



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 26,2022 on
our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

(3"-a-A1H_

Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534
Public School Accountant
No.2415

+C"-

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs

Carlstadt, New Jersey
January 26,2022
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF' EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2T

The discussion and analysis of the Weehawken School District's (the "District") financial performance provides
an overall review of the Weehawken Board of Education's (the "Board") financial activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2021. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District's financial performance
as a whole; readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of
the District's financial performance.

X'inancial Highlights

Key financial highlights for fiscal year 2021are as follows:

In total, net position is $(863,792). Net position of governmental activities is $(91I,622) an increase of
$4,809,071, compared to fiscal year 2020. Net position of the business-type activity, which represents
food service, and Latchkey Program, are $47,830.

Governmental Funds Revenues total$36,785,176 andthe Local Tax Levy is $25,128,082. Local PILOT
revenue totaled $425,000, and Sale of Property Revenue is $800,000. State Revenue is$8,765,242 and
the Federal Revenue is $1,393,753.

The District has experienced a slight decrease in student enrollment. Actual enrollment for the year
ended June 30, 2021was 1,280, which reflects a6.09%o decrease from the previous year.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. This report is
organized to show the reader the District as a financial whole, or an entire operating entity.

The statement of net position and statement of changes in net position provides information about the activities
of the whole District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District's finances and a longer-term view of
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The
fund financial statements also look at the District's most significant funds. For the District, the General Fund is
the most significant fund.

I
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF' EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Reporting the Weehawken School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities

While this report contains the large number of funds used by the District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the District as a whole look at all financial transactions and asks the question, "How did we do
financially during the fiscal year 2021?" The statement of net position and liabilities uses the accrual basis of
accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting
takes into consideration all ofthe current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwhen cash was received or
paid.

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in net position. This change in net position
is important because it identifies whether the financial position of the District has improved or diminished for
the District as a whole. The cause of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, some not.
Non-financial factors include the District's property tax base, current property tax laws in New Jersey, facility
conditions, required educational programs, and other factors.

In the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position, the District is divided into two
distinct kinds of activities:

Governmental Activities - Most of the District's programs and services are reported here including
instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transportation, and
extracurricular activities.

Business-Type Activity - This service is provided on a charge for goods or selices basis to recover all
ofthe expenses ofthe goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund and the Latchkey
Program are reported as a business activity.

t2



WEBHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENTOS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Reporting the Weehawken District's Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the District's major funds. The District uses many
funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the
District's most significant funds. The District's major governmental funds are the General Fund, Special
Revenue Fund, and Capital Project Fund.

Governmental Fund

Most of the District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flow into and
out of those funds and the balances left at fiscal year end for spending in future periods. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or less financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship, or differences, between
governmental activities reported in the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position and
the governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities;therefore, their statements are
essentially the same.

The Weehawken School District as a Whole

The perspective of the statement of net position is of the District as a whole. Table I provides a summary of the
District's net position for 2021 with comparative totals for 2020 and 2019.

t3



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMBNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,202I

Total assets equal $29,306,032. Total assets for Governmental Activities is $29,171,382. Total assets for
Business Type Activities is $134,650.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF' EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,202t

Table2 reflects the change in net position for fiscalyear 2021with comparative data for 2020 and2019

Table2
Changes in Net Position
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total Total Total

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for serices
Operating grants and contributions

Total program revenues

General revenues:

Property taxes

Local' PILOT Contribution
Sale of Properly

Grants and entitlements - budget vs. GAAP
Fixed asset retirements/adjustments - net

Adjustments: capital leases

Miscellaneous Adjustment-Pension Expense

Miscellaneous Income

Total general revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

FunctionaVprogram expenses:

Instruction

Support services:

Pupil and instructional staff
Bd. of ed., admin. and fiscal

Operation and maintenance of plant
Pupil transporlation

Unallocated depreciation

Interest on long-term debt

Capital outlay - not capitalized

Charter Schools

Food service

Latchkey program

TOTAL E)GENSES
Excess (deficiency) before special

items and transfers

Special items:

Prior Period Adjustment

Transfers

Increase/(decrease) in net position

Net position - beginning of the year

Net position - end of the year

2021 2021 2021 2020 2019

$ 64,465 $

14,235,194

694$65,159$349,636$474,132
159,857 14,395,051 10,989,622 I1,850,910

14,299,659 160,551 14,460,210 11,339,258 12,324,942

25,128,082

425,000

800,000
(32,120)

(7,109)
(53,1 55)

12,gg2

5,651

(17,061)
(2t5,978)
594,806

743

25,128,082

425,000

800,000

(32,120)
(6,366)

(53,155)

22,997,424

725,000

1,900,000

49,293

(30,709)

32,266
(e83)

202,764

21,971,851

757,000

110,028 (s,3s2\ 104,676

26,370,726 (4,609) 26,366,117 25,874,045 23,109,251

40,670,385 155 942 40,826,327 37,213,303 35,434,193

21,738,239 21,738,239 19,064,792 19,887,537

7,099,664

3,556,055

2,973,052

1,782,704

142,731

667,255

2,637

99,154 101,761

348,261

164,333

7,099,664

3,556,055

2,973,052

1,182,704

142,731

667,255

2,637

99,154

184,027

7,980,854

3,374,636

3,005,777

1,385,538

114,449

715,980

7,587,251

3,492,709

2,567,957

1,784,339

82,408

966,964

l,gg5
120,360

412,177

383,654

184,027

37,461,491 184,027 37,645,518 36,256,381 37,287,250

3,208,894 (28,085) 3,lg0,g0g 956,922 (1,853,057)

1 15,383

1,484,794

115,383

1,494,794 18,897 77 180

4,809,071
(s,720,693\

(28,085)

75,915

4,790,996
(s,644,778\

975,819
(6,620,s97)

(1,775,877)
(4.844,719\

$ (911,622) $ 47,830 $ (863,792) $ (5,644,778) S (6,620,596)

l5



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

The total increase in Net Position for Governmental Activities is $4,809,071. The total decrease in Net Position
for Business Type Activities is $(28,085) The net increase in Net Position is $4,780,986.

Governmental Activities

The statement of activities reflects the cost of the program seruices and the charges for services and sales,
grants, and contributions offsetting those services. Table 3a, for Governmental Activities, indicates the total
cost of services and the percentage cost of services. It identifies the cost of these services supporled by tax
revenues and unrestricted state entitlements.

Table 3a
Governmental Activities

Total Cost of
Services Percent of

Total2020-21
Instruction
Support services:

Pupil and instructional staff
Administrative and fi scal
Operation and maintenance of plant
Pupil transportation
Unallocated depreciation
Capital outlay
Interest on long-term debt
Charter Schools

$ 21,738,239

7,099,664
3,556,055
2,973,052
1,192,704

142,731
2,637

667,255
99 154

s8.03%

18.9s%
9.49%
794%
3.16%
0.38%
0.01%
1.78%
0.26%

Total expenses $ 37,461,491 100.00%

The Governmental Activities in the above chaft demonstrate that $21,738,239 are allocated to School Based
Budgets and are identified as instruction. Additionally, pupil and instructional staff activities are $7,099,664.
The combined resources from instruction and pupil and instructional staff total $28,837,903

Together the aforementioned categories account for 76.98Yo of the Governmental Activities

Pupil transportation costs reflect the cost for salaries, oveftirne, maintenance of fleet and contracted
transportation services. The District is a participant of the North Hudson Transpoftation Consortium with the
Hudson County School of Technology.

To date District has not been adversely impacted by Charter Schools. Currently, the contribution to Charter
Schools by the District is $99,154 The District sends a total of 7 students to four Charter Schools.

16



Business-Type Activity

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Total Cost of
Services

2020-2r
Percent of

Total
Revenue

Charges for seruices

Operating grants

Total revenue
Transfers/ Other
Total revenue and transfers

Function/program expenses

Food service

Canceled Prior Year Receivables

Latchkey program

Total expenses

$ 694

159,857

0.43%
99.1t%

160,55 I
743 0.46%

t61,294 100.00%

97.17%
2.83%

0.00%
189,379 100.00%

Increase (decrease) in net position $ (28,085)

The business-type activities of the District are the food service operation and Latchkey Program. The Latchkey
program has been temporarily closed due to COVID Pandemic. These programs had revenues and transfers of
$161,294 and expenses of $ I 89,379 in fiscal year 2021. The District suggests that efforts continue to increase
sales and reduce costs. The District and school administrators are committed and have concentrated efforts to
ensure that all students who are eligible for free/reduced lunch submit the proper forms for eligibility in a timely
manner.

The District continues to examine the food service operation in effort to be seltoperating without assistance
from the General Fund. The business activity receives limited support from tax revenues.

184,027

5,352

t7



WEEHAWI(EN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I

Sources ofRevenue

The local tax revenue has been relatively stable for several years. The dependence upon state revenue for
governmental activities is apparent. For all governmental activities, state revenues support over 23Yo. The
community, as a whole, is73Yo of the support and Federal revenue accounts for 4%o of the total cost of programs
for District students.

Table 4
Sources ofRevenue

Fiscal Year

Ended June 30

Local Tax

Levy

Other Local

Revenue

State

Revenue

Federal

Revenue Total

2021 $ 25,128,082 $ 2,982,893 $ 8,765,242 $ 1,393,753 $ 38,269,970

The total revenue from all sources is $ 38,269,970. Other local revenue includes other financing sources of
$1,484,270 from NJSIG Insurance Reimbursements for damage sustained from a burst pipe.

The Weehawken School District's Funds

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using standards established by the Governmental
Accounting Standard Board Memo No. 34. Total governmental funds had revenues and other financing sources

of $38,269,970 and expenditures and other financing uses of $34,845,606. The positive fund balance for the
year-end reflects what District was able to meet current costs. Negative fund balance for special revenue fund if
any is as a result of the last state aid payment, which is delayed for budget purposes only, and is not considered a

violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law. Instruction, Early Childhood Program, Special
Education and District Central Office account for the majority of programs budgeted within the General Fund.

The District's budget is based on accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements,
and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is General Fund.

For the General and Special Revenue Fund, final actual revenues and other financing sources, in the amount of
$31,643,215 were above original budgeted revenues and other financing sources not taking into account TPAF
on be-behalf payments and TPAF social security reimbursements. This was due to increase in Extra-ordinary
aid over budgeted amounts and amendment to budget to decrease budgeted amounts to actual for Sale of
Property and Local- PILOT payments from the Township of Weehawken.

l8



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I

General Fund Budgeting Highlights (Continued)

General Fund revenues and other financing sources were more than expenditures and other financing uses.

Revenues over budget amounts totaled $537,249 not including on be-half payments and TPAF social security
reimbursements, and funds available not expended totaled $3,418,391 of which $420,067 werd encumbered.

For the 2021-2022 District School Budget, $781,950 of surplus was designated for subsequent years'
expenditures and $420,067 was committed surplus reserve for encumbrances. The allocation and projection of
allocation of surplus are in compliance with New Jersey Department of Education Budgetary Guidelines.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2021, the District had $20,444,093 invested in capital assets, for governmental
activities, representing a net decrease of ($267,997) compared to the prior year. This decrease was mainly
attributable to fixed asset additions totaling $1,564,174 as a result of capital project for various school
improvements and the decrease was due to depreciation expense in the amount of $ 1,832,171. More detailed
information about the District's capital assets and depreciation is presented in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Debt

At June 30, 2021, the District's outstanding debt issues included $20,525,000 of general obligation bonds,
obligations under capital leases of $136,048 and compensated absences payable (presented in Note 7) of
$228,410. More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 4 of the
financial statements.

Current Issues

The District has been able to provide a quality education for the students in our community. We are currently
faced with the dilemma of increased academic requirements and decreases in state aid. Approximately seventy-
five percent of our school budget is funded by local taxes, which during tough economic times makes it difficult
to increase educational programs within budgeted guidelines.

As always we will continue to meet the core curriculum content standards and help our children reach their
maximum potential.

Contacting the Weehawken School District's Financial Management

The ManagementDiscussion and Analysis of this financial repoft is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers and

investors with a snapshot of the District's finances. Also, to reflect the District's accountability for the monies it
receives. Questions about this repoft or additional financial information needs should be directed to Mr. Eric
Crespo, Superintendent of Schools, Weehawken Board of Education, 53 Liberty Place, Weehawken, NJ 07086.

l9
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AT JUNE 30,2021

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Governmental
Activities

s,274,587
3,081,162

371,540
602,57 5

19,84 1,5 I 8

29,171,382

I ,l 10,572

1,110,572

68,949 19.910 ,46',1

Business-type
Activities

Exhibit A-l

Total
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net

Inventory
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Capital assets: land

Capital assets: building & impr., machinery & equipment (net)

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Defened Outflows

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings Payable
Net Pension Liability (Note 7)
Deferred revenue

Noncurrent liabilities :

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Deferred Infl ows

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted for:

Debt service

Capital projects

Other purposes

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

$$ 9

47,324

18,368

$ 5,274,596
3,128,486

18,369

371,540
602,57 5

134,650 29,306,032

1,110,572

1,956,427

1 8,1 17

4,758,264

l,5ll,0l3

86,820 2,043,247
18,117

4,758,264
1,51 1,013

1,719,029

19,170,429

1,719,029

19,170,429

29,133,279 86,820 29,220,099

2,060,297 2,060,297

(21,955)

41,772

18,400

4,424,861
(5,374,706)

68,949 46,994

41,772

18,400

4,424,867
(5,395,825)(21 ,l 19)

$ (911,622) $ 47,830

See independent auditor's repoft and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DISTRICT.WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Program Revenues
Operating Capial

Grants and
Contributions

Covernmental
Activities

$ (10,591,806)

(1,745,133)
(316,220)
(958,530)

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Changes in Net Position

Business-type
Activities

Exhibit A-2

Total

$ (r0,591,806)
(1,74s,r33)

(316,220)
(958,530)

(978,165)
(2,802,280)

(974,858)
(1,l 50,050)

(447,930)
(1,87 4,123)
(1,032,472)

(42,339)
(137,136)

31,941
042.731\

Charges for Grants and
Senices ContributionsFunctions/Programs

Govemental activities:
lnstruction:

Regular

Special education
Other special instrucfi on
Other instruction

Support seruices:

Tuition
Student & instruction related seruices

School administrative seruices

General and business administative services

Central seruices

Plant operations md maintenmce
Pupil nansportation

Charter schools
Interest on long-tem debt
Capital outlay - not capitalized
Unallocated depreciation

Total govemmental activities

Business-fpe activities:
Food seruice

Latchkey progam

Total business-type activities

Total primary govemment

Exnenses

$ r7,400,139

2,47s,998
449,260

1,412,842

$ 6,808,333
730,865

133,040
454,312

$ $ $

$

2,441,752

4,657,912

1,338,t74
1,578,894

638,987
t 07? o{?

1,182,704

99,154
667,255

2,637
142,731

64,465 I,399,t22
I,855,632

363,316
428,844

191,057
1,098,929

150,232

56,815
530,i 19

34,s78

64,465 14,235,194

694 159,857

694 I 59.857

s 65.159 S 14.395,051

General revenues:

Taxes:

hoperty taes, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt seruice

Local- PILOT Contribution

Sale ofProperty
Federal and State aid Budget vs. GAAP
Miscellmeous Income

Adjustrnent : Capital Leases ProceedsA.{et ofPayments

Adjustment : Fixed Asset Retirements /Adjustments

Cancelled prior year receivable

Miscellaneous Adjusunent- Pension Expense
Transfers in
Prior Period Adjustnent

Total general revenues, special items, extraordinary items and tmsfen
Change in Net Position

Net Position-beginning
Net Position-ending

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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(23,161,832) (23.161.832)

(23,476) (23476)

(2? 476\ (23 476\

$ (23.161.832) g Q3.476\ $ (23.185.308)

(978,165)
(2,802,280)

(974,858)

(l,1 50.050)
(447,930)

(1,874,123)
(1,032,472)

/dt ??o\

(137,136)

3t,941
(142.731\

$ 23,500,476

1,627,606
425,000

800,000
(32,r20)
I 10,028
(53,1 ss)
(7,r09)

(s,352)

1,484,794
I 15,383

27.970.903 (4.609)

4,809,07t (28,085)

(5,720,693) 7s,9ts
s (9n,622) $ 47,830

37.461-49t

184,027

184 02'l

$ 37.645.5 I 8 $

743

g 23,500,476
1,627,606

425,000
800,000
(32,120)
l 10,028

(53, r 55)
(6,366)
(5,352)

1,484,794
I 15,383

27,966,294

4,780,986

(5.644.778\

s (863-792\
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OT' EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AT JUNE 30, 2021

BALANCE SHEET

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Prcjecls

Fund

Debt
Senice
Fund

Exhibit B-l

Total
Govemm€ntal

Funds
ASSETS

Cash dnd esh equivalmts
Investments

Due from other funds

Receivables from other govemments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Acmunts payable

Payroll Deductions md Withholdings Payable

Interfund payable

Defened rwenue
Total liabiliries

Fund balmes:
Restricted fund balane:

Capital Reservo

Maintenmce Reserve

Reserued excess surplus- designated

for subsequflt ysr's expenditurcs

Reserue for excess surplus

Committed fud balance:

Ym-end mcumbrmces
Assigned fund balance:

Designated for subsequent yar's
expenditurcs

Unassigned fmd balmce reported in:

Genenl fund
Sprcial revenue fund
Scholmhips
Student Activity
Debt senice fund
Capital prcjects fund

Total fund balme

5,264,633

9,954
780,033

923,7 t6 2,090,084

$ 153,444 $ 192,654

10,33 l

2s,442

184,58s

$ $ 5,636,173

9,954
974,949

3,013,800

_q.___2.!L!l!_$ 6,978,336 S 2,243,s28 $ 202,98s $ 2t0.027

$ 1,898,848

l8,l l7
10,33 I

$ 57,579

544,4t6
1,5 I 1,0 l3
2,1 13,008

$ $ 1,9s6,427
18, I l?

907,587
1,5 I 1,013

4,393,t44

300,000
300,000

78 1,950

|,907,403

420,067

4t,248

1,341,620

2t,744
t08,776

524

18,400

s,24t,732

184,s85 168,255

1,927,296 184,585 168,255

300,000

300,000

781,950

1,907,403

420,067

t,34t,620

2t,744
t08,776

r8,400
18,400

Defened Inflows related to pension actuarial gains from experience md differences in
actual rctum and ssumed rctums md other defened items re not reported

as liabilitic in the firnd finmcial statemants (See Noto 7)

Iong-tenn liabilitieq including bonds payable, m not due and
payable in the crent period md therefore ile not r€ported as

liabilities in the funds:

Net Pension Liability
Bonds Payable

Capital L€se Payable

Compensted Absmces Payable

Not position of govemnental activities

41,248

524

5.0s 1.040 t30Jr0 4t,7n

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 6,978,336 $ 2,243,528 $ 202,985 $ 2t0.027 _q___241,9?6_

Amounts reported for governmenlal aclivilies in the statement of
net position (A-l) are differmt because:

Capital assets used in govemental activities ue not fmancial resources md therefore

notreportedinthefunds. Thecoslofthedsetsis$4l,705,754mdtheaccutnulated
depreciation is $2 1,26 1,661 (See Note 4) 20,444,093

Defened Outflows related to pension contributions subsequent to the Net Pension Liability
measurement date and other defmed items tre not cunent finmcial resources md
therefore tre not reported in fund finmcial statements. (See Note 7) 1,1t0,572

(2,060,297)

(4;ts8,264)
(20,525,000)

(136,048)
(228,4t0)

See independent auditor's report md notes to the finilcial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

General
Fund

Special Capital
Revenue Projects
Fund Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

Exhibit B-2

Total
Governmental

Funds
REVENUES

Local sources

Local tax levy
Local - PILOT

Tuition charges

Sale ofProperty
Miscellaneous

Scholarships and Student Activity
Total - local sources

State sources

Federal sources

TOTALREVENUE

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:

Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Other instruction

Support services:

Tuition
Student & instruction related services

School administrative services

Other administrative services

Central services

Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation

Employee benefits

Transfer to charter school

Debt service:

Principal
Interest and other charges

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess /(Deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bond Proceeds

Transfers in
Transfers out

TOTAL OTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance-July I

Prior Period Adjustments

Fund balance-June 30

$ 23,s00,476 $

425,000

64,465

800,000

I 10,028

24,899,969

7,489,01s

45,337

98,606

98,606

746,108

t,348,416

$ $ 1,627,606 $ 2s,t28,082
425,000

64,46s

800,000

I 10,028

98,606

1,627,606 26,626,181

530,119 8,765.242

I,393,7s3

32.434.32t 2,t93,130

8,488,217

1,275,508

232,182
792,867

2,441,752

2,409,343
634,060
748,419
333,433

|,9t7,8s4
85 l,957

8,806,ss7
99.154

30,709

29,062,012 2,017,704

3.372.309

I,s53,997

37 1,5s0

57,s79

I,s 90,000

667,255
34,578 52,485

t75,426

52,48s 2,2s7,25s

(s2,48s) (99,s30)

s24

725 36.78s,176

10,042,214

I,27s,508
232,182
792,867

2,44t,7s2
2,780,893

634,060

748,419
333,433

1,917 ,854
8s 1,957

8,864, I 36

99,154

1,590,000

667,255
fi7 772

33,389,4s6

3,39s,720

ts7

I,484,270

fl.4s6.149)
I,484,'194

( l,4s6,149)

28.121 s24 28,645

3,400,430

l ,650,6 l0

l't5,426

( l 60,289)

l I 5,383

(s2,48s)

70,885

(99,006)

140,7'78

3,424,36s

1,701 ,984
I I 5,383

$ s.os1.040 $ 130.520 $ 18.400 $ 4l,'172

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

RECONCILIATION OF' STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND
CHANGES IN ['UND BALANCES OF'GOVERNMENTAL F'UNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

I,590,000
74,158

Exhibit B-3

$ 3,424,36s

(267,996)

6,182

1,664,1s8

(r27,313)

(s.707)

$ 4,693,689

l 15,383

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement

of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.

This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the period.

Depreciation expense

State ofNJ payment of debt service charged to capital outlay
Equipment not capitalized
Equipment charged to Special Revenue not categorized as capital outlay
Building Improvements/Equipment Charged to Other Financing Uses

Adjustments to Fixed Assets -donated equipment/retirements
Capitalized Leases

Capital outlay

Pension contributions are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement
ofactivities, the contributions are adjusted for actuarial valuation adjustments, including service and interest
costs, administrative costs, investment retums, and experience/assumption. This is the amount by which

net pension liability and deferred inflows/outflows related to pension changed during the period

Repayment ofbond principal and capital leases are an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the
statement of activities-

Repayment of bond principal
Repayment of capital leases

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the govemmental funds. They are not revenue in
the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Capital lease proceeds adjustment for prior year lease not included

In the statement ofactivities, certain operating expenses, e.g. compensated absences (vacations) are

measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the eamed

amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation's G); when the
paid amount exceeds the eamed amount the difference is an additional to the reconciliation (+;.

Compensated absences earned/(retired)

Change in net position ofgovernmental activities

Prior Period Adjustments

Net Change in net position ofgovernmental activities

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

$ (1,832,171)

(30,709)

(2,637)
23,600

|,456,149

117 11''

(127,313)
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2021

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Exhibit B-4

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Food
Service

Latchkey
Program Totals

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Inventories
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities:
Due to payroll account

Due to general fund
Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Net position:

Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt
Unrestricted

Total net position

$ $ $9 9

47,324
18,368

47,324
18,368

65,692 9 65,701

163,389

(94,440)
163,399

(94,440)
68,949 68,949

$ 134,641 $ 9 $ 134,650

$ 3,958

63,404
19,458

$ 3,958

63,404
19,458

86,820

68,949
(21,128)
47,821

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 134,641 $

86,820

9

68,949
(2t,tt9)

9 47,830

9 $ 134,650

See independent auditor's repofi and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit B-5

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund
Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues:

Charges for services:

Daily sales - reimbursable programs
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Community service activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Cost of sales-reimbursable programs

Cost of sales-non-reimbursable programs

Cost ofsales- food distribution program

Salaries

Payroll taxes/benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Administrative fees

Outside services

Liability insurance

Uniforms
General supplies
Miscellaneous Equipment- Not capitalized
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses) :

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

Food distribution program

Cancelled prior year / receivable

Retirement of equipment/adj ustment

Total non-operating revenues/(expenses)

Change in net position

Total net position-beginning

Total net position-ending

35,639

266
29,910
34,448
11,265

3,066
41,605

9,581

1,730
487

6,801

240
8,989

3s,639
266

29,910
34,448
11,265

3,066
41,605

9,581

1,730
487

6,801

240
8,989

$ $ $

694 694

694 694

184,027 184,027

(1 83,333) ( I 83,333)

5,637 5,637

124,310

29,910
(5,352)

743

124,310

29,910
(5,352)

743

155,248 155,248

(28,08s)

75,906 9

(28,085)

75,915

$ 47,821 $ 9 $ 47,830

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers

(Payments) to employees

(Payments) for payroll taxes/employee benefits
(Payments) to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases ofequipment
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
State Sources

Federal Sources

Transfers from other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances-beginning of year

Balances-end of year $

Reconciliation ofoperating (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:

Operating (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization
Food distribution program
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net

(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Exhibit 8-6

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

$ 694
(32,1e2)
(11,265)
(86,446)

$ 694
(32,1e2)
(1 1,265)

(86,446)
(129,209) (t29,209)

(2s,36s) (25,365)
(25,36s\(25,36s)

4,611
88,463

56,415

4,6t1
88,463

56,415

149,489 149,489

(5,085)

5,085 9

(5,085)

5,094

$9$ 9

$ (183,333) $ $ (r83,333)

8,989
29,9t0

8,989

29,910

(2,s63)
17,788
54,t24

(2,563)
788

54,124

$ (t29,209) $

See independent auditor's repoft and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3002021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Weehawken School District (the "District") is a Type II district located in the County of Hudson, State of New
Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through the Weehawken Board of Education (the
"Board"). The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to
educate students in grades K- 12. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2021 of 1,280 students.

Govemmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 14 establishes criteria to be used to determine which
component units should be included in the General-Purpose Financial Statements of the oversight entity. The primary
criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASB
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards is whether:

. The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

' The Board holds the corporate powers of the organization
. The Board appoints a voting majority of the organization's board
. The Board is able to impose its will on the organization
. The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Board
. There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the Board

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable
in any other reporting entity on the basis ofsuch criteria.

B. Accounting Standards

GASB 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in pre-November 30,

1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. The objective of this statement is to incorporate into the GASB's
authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in following
pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements.

r

GASB 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position. The objective of this Statement is to improve financialreporting by standardizing the presentation
of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect on a government's net
position. It alleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements by providing guidance
where none previously existed.

GASB 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement establishes accounting and
financial reporting standards that reclassif, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The
District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounting Standards (Continued)
GASB 66, Technical Corrections - 2012, an Amendment of GASB Statements I0 and 62, was effective
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and
financial reporting for a government financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that resulted
from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions and No. 62 Codification of accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained
in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA pronouncements.

I

GASB 75, Accounting for Financial Reporting of Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pension was
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,2017. The primary objective of this Statement is to
improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits
other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves information provided by
state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided by other entities.
The adoption of this Statement required the District to recognize a revenue and expense on the government-
wide statement of activities for the State's proportionate share of the postemployment expense associated
with the District. In addition, the District was required to include additional note disclosures (See Note 7)
and required supplementary information related to the postemployment benefits.

GASB 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures, provides financial statement users with essential information about
the nature and magnitude of the reduction in tax revenues through tax abatement programs in order to better
assess (a) whether current-year revenues were sufficient to pay for current-year services, (b) compliance with
finance-related legal or contractual requirements, (c) where a government's financial resources come from
and how it uses them, and (d) financial position and economic condition and how they have changed over
time. The adoption if this statement had no impact on the basic financial statements of the School District.

GASB 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units an amendment of GASB Statement No. 14,
amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of component units of all state and
local governments. The additional criterion requires blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-
profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. The additional criterion
does not apply to component units included in the financial reporting entity pursuant to the provisions of
Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are Component Units. The adoption of this
Statement had no impact on the basic financial statements of the School District.

GASB 82, Pension Issues and amendment of GASB Statements 67, 68 and 73, addresses issues regarding (l)
the presentation of payroll-related measures in requires supplementary information, (2) the selection of
assumptions and the treatment of deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice.for
financial reporting pu{poses, and (3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee
(plan member) contribution requirements. The adoption of this Statement did not have a significant impact
on the basic financial statements of the School District.

GASB 84, Fiduciary Activities, establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local
governments. The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether agovernment is controlling the assets of
the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are
included to identifr fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary
activities. The adoption of this Statement for fiscal year 2021 resulted in Student Activity Fund and
Scholarship Fund to be reported in the special revenue fund and not in the fiduciary fund. The adoption of
GASB 84 also required the accounting and reporting of the payroll agency and flexible spending accounts in
the general fund and that the balance sheet report assets and liabilities and any unremitted balance at year-
end as a liability.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3o,2o2l

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statements - District-Wide Statements (Continued)

The District's basic financial statements include both District-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the District-wide and fund financial statements
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general operating services,
special revenue, capital projects, debt service and non-expendable trust funds are classified as governmental
activities. The District's Food Service and Latchkey Program are classified as business-type activities.

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Changes in Net Position display information about the reporting
district as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds and component units that
are fiduciary in nature.

The district-wide Statement of Changes in Net Position reports both the gross and net cost of each of the District's
functions and businesstype activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property
and certain intergovernmental revenues). The Statement of Changes in Net Position reduces gross expenses
(including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be
directly associated with the function or a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and
discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue (propefty, taxes,
intergovemmental revenues, interest income, etc.)

The District does not allocate indirect costs. An administrative service fee is charged by the General Fund to the
other operating funds that is eliminated like a reimbursement (reducing the revenue and expense in the General Fund)
to recover the direct costs of General Fund services provided (finance, personnel, purchasing, legal, technology
management, etc.)

The districlwide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's net
position resulting from the current year's activities.

D. Fund Financial Statements

The District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid
financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide information about
the District's funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category - government,
proprietary, and fiduciary - are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) requires New Jersey
Districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with GASB No. 34. The NJDOE believes that
the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to promote consistency among district
financial reporting models. The various funds of the District are grouped into the categories governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary, as follows:

Governmental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021

Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACC

D. Fund Accounting (Continued):

Governmental Funds (C ontinue dl

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to account for all
expendable financial resources except those required is to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment which are classified in the Capital
Outlay sub-fund.

As required by the NJDOE, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities, states that
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district taxes and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land,
existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildings and
the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board
resolution.

Special Revenue Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds ofspecific revenue from State
and Federal Government (other than major capital project, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. This includes student activity
accounts and scholarship funds.

Capital Projects Fund: The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial
resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate
question on the ballot either during the annual election or ata special election.

Debt Service Fund: The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major properfy acquisition, construction and improvement
programs.

Proprietar-v Fund

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial position and cash flows.
The GAAP applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the
Proprietary Fund of the District:

Enterprise Funds: The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses
including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic determination
of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the Extended Care Latchkey Program.
See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3002021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Fund Accounting (Continued)

P r o pri e t ary Fund (C ontinue d)

Internal Service Funds: Internal service funds are used to account for the financing ofgoods or services provided by
an activity to other departments or funds on a cost-reimbursement basis. The district does not have internal service
funds.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This
means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or non-current, associated with their activity are included on
their balance sheets. Their reported net position (net total position) is segregated into invested capital assets, net of
related debt, restricted for capital projects or unrestricted, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating statements
present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives for the Food
Service Fund fixed assets are: electronic equipment - 10 years, light furniture - 15 years, and heavy fumiture - 20
years.

Fiduciaryt Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments andlor other funds and therefore are not available to support District
programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and are reported using accounting
principles similar to proprietary funds.

Expendable Trust Fund: An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the
governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent.

Non-expendable Trust Fund: A Non-Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a
formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities
categories. Nonmajor funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB No. 34 sets forth minimum
criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the
governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The District considers all
governmental and business-type activities to be major.

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (expendable trust).
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other local governments, etc.) and
cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the
district-wide statements.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3002021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

Measurement Focus

On the district-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Changes in Net Position, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b below.

In the fund financial statements, the 'ocurrent financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic resources"
measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement
focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given
period. These funds use fund balance as their measure ofavailable spendable financial resources at the end
ofthe period.

b. The proprietary funds utilize "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this
measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost recovery),
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether cunent or noncurrent) associated with
their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position.

c. Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore, measurement focus is
not applicable to them.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with GAAP as applied to governmental
units. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Changes in Net Position, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, 4ssets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are
recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds, expendable trust funds and agency funds are presented on the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
'omeasurable and available." Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available
means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after the year-end. Expenditures (including capital
outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt
which are reported when due.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual, and under New Jersey Statute, a municipality is required to
remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the
school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of fiscal year, since the
revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment
schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be "accounts receivable".

All proprietary funds and non-expendable trust funds utilize the accrual basis ofaccounting. Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, or
economic asset used.

F. Budgets / Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring ofeach year for the general, special revenue and debt service
funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon at the annual school election
on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the
Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line-item accounts
within each fund. Line-item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant
to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2 (m)1. Transfers of appropriations may be made
by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The Board of Education did not make any material
supplemental budgetary appropriations during the fiscal year.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the
year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and
GAAP with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for
budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as

an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at
fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient
supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

G. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources
are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds, other
than the special revenue fund are reported as reservation of fund balances at fiscal yearend as they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the
balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the next fiscal
year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the
current fiscal year end.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2021

CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

H. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a
maturity date of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S.
Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are
stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

I. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2020-2021 were established by the Board based on estimated costs. The charges
are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

J. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2020-2021were based on rates established by the receiving district. These rates
are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

K. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are
recorded as expenditures during the year ofpurchase.
Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method.
Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors that will benefit periods beyond June
30,2021. The District did not have any prepaid expenses at June 30,2021.

L. Short-Term InterfundReceivables/Payables

Short-Term Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or services
rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District, and that are due within one year.
For the purpose of the Statement of Changes in Net Position, all interfund transfers between individual funds have
been eliminated.

See independent auditor's report
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JUNE 30,2021

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M. General Fixed Assets (Continued)

District-Wide Statements

In the districtwide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All fixed assets are valued at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated fixed assets, which are recorded
at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated historical cost was used to value the majority of the
assets acquired prior to June 30,2002.

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Changes in Net
Position, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is provided over the
assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by
type of asset is as follows:

Building 50 years

Improvements 20 years

Machinery and Equipment 5-10 years

Fund Financial Statements

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in govemmental fund operations are accounted for as capital outlay
expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets used in proprietary fund operations are
accounted for the same as in the district-wide statements.

N. Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Dis trict-Wide St atements

The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows and resources and deferred inflows of
resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) at that time. Deferred
inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) at that time.

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources only when specifically
prescribed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The District is required to report the
following as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources: defined benefit pension plans, and
postemployment benefit plans.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

O. CompensatedAbsences

In accordance with GAAP, the District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave). A
liability.for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that
is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the right to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's personnel
policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued sick leave up to $10,000. The District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement,
employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the District's agreements with the
various employee unions.

The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the district-wide statements. The current
portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report
only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable available financial resources.

P. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue in the General Fund represents unspent special revenue state grants, which are unspent from prior
years. Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received but not yet earned.

a. Long-TermObligations

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations
or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the district-wide or fund financial statements.

All long-term debt to be paid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities in the district-
wide statement. The long-term debt consists primarily of bonds, loans accrued, compensated absences, early
retirement incentives and obligations under capital lease.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The accounting
for proprietary funds is the same in the fund statements as it is in the district-wide statements.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

R. EquityClassifications

Dis trict-Iilide St atements

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

a) Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets,

net ofaccumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances ofany bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

b) Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (l) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c) Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or 'oinvested
in capital assets, net ofrelated debt."

Govemmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned and unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the district-wide statements.

S. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and defened outflows of resources, and liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources. Net position invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed
on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the Board or through extemal restrictions imposed by
creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

The Board applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available.

See independent auditor's repoft
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SI ACCOUNTING POLICIF,S (Confinrred)

T. Fund Balance

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which
the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent. The
District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable -The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are

either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable
form" criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.

Restricted - The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such

restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (l) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the District's highest level of decision-making authority, which,
for the District, is the Board. Such formal action consists of an affirmative vote by the Board, memorialized by the
adoption of a resolution. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes,
or changes, the specified use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those
amounts.

Assigned - The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the District's intent to
be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by either the Board or by
the business administrator, to which the Board has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific
purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is established by way of a formal job description for the
position and standard operating procedures, approved by the Board.

Unassigned - The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the general fund. This
classification represents fund balance that has not be assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted,
committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only fund that reports a
positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other govemmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes

exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative
unassigned fund balance.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available, it
is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balances first. Moreover, when expenditures are incurred for
purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the
District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: committed, assigned, then unassigned.

U. Operating and Nonoperating Revenue

Operating revenues for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and producing and delivering
goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or
investing activities. Nonoperating revenues include reimbursements by the State for school breakfast, lunch and food
distribution programs.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

V. ExpenditureslExpenses

In the district-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and business-type
activities.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows

Govemmental Funds - By Character:

Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating

Unrestricted cash

Restricted cash

Current (further classified by function)
Debt Service and Capital Outlay

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary funds
report expenses relating to use ofeconomic resources.

W. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUryALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may
invest in. New Jersey statute l8A: 20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by New
Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA").
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. l7:9-41et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The statute
requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in
accordance with GUDPA. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national
banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral,
having a market value at least equal to five percent ofthe average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure
the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all
other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units.

As of June 30,2021, the District's deposits and investments are summarized as follows:

Reconciliation to DistrictWide statement of net position:

$ 5,274,596
371,540

$ 5,646,136

See independent auditor's repoft
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUWALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The District maintains its cash balances reflected in the balance sheets in three different financial institutions. The
accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 in each financial institution. The
remaining cash bank balance is covered by the State of New Jersey, Governmental Unit Deposit Act. All investments
are available on demand.

New Jersqt Cash Manaqement Fund - All investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations of the Investment
Council, which prescribe specific standards designed to ensure the quality of investments and to maximize the risks
related to investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment's existence, the Division has never suffered a
default of principal or interest on any short-term securify held by it due to the bankruptcy of a securities issuer;
nevefiheless, the possibility always exists, and for this reason a reserve is being accumulated as additional protection
for "Other-than-State" participants. In addition to the Council regulations, the Division sets further standards for
specific investments and monitors the credit of all eligible securities issuers on a regular basis. Securities in the Fund
are insured, registered or held by the Division or its agent in the Fund's name. As of June 30, 2021, the District had
$12,488 on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

As of June 30,2021, the District implemented disclosure requirements of GASB No. 40 Deposits and Investment Risk
Disclosures and, accordingly, the Authority has assessed the Custodial Credit Risk, the Concentration of Credit Risk,
Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk of its Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments.

(a) Custodial Credit Rzsfr - The District deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by
depository insurance and the deposits are: uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution, collateralized with securities held by the financial institution's trust department or agent
but not in the depository government's name. The deposit risk is that, in the event of the failure of the
financial institution, the District will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District's investment securities are exposed to
custodial risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered in the name of the District and are held by
either: the counterparty or the counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the District's name. The
investment risk is that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to atransaction, the District will not be
able to recover the value of the investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party. As of June 30,2021, the District's bank balance was not exposed to custodial credit risk since the full
amount was covered by either FDIC insurance or GUDPA. The New Jersey Cash Management Fund which
is administered by the State of New Jersey Department of the Treasury invests pooled monies from various
State and non-State agencies in primarily short-term investments. The investments include: US Treasuries,
Short-Term Commercial Paper, US Govemment Agency Bonds, Corporate Bonds, and Certificated of
Deposits. Agencies that are part of the Fund typically earn returns that mirror short-term interest rates. The
Fund is considered an investment pool and as such is not exposed to custodial credit risk. The District does
not have a formal policy for deposit custodial credit risk other than to maintain sufficient funds in the
checking account to cover checks that have not cleared the account as ofa specific date.

As of June 30,2021,Lhere were no investments in the District's porlfolio. The District does not have a
formal policy for investment securities custodial risk other than to maintain a safekeeping account for the
securities at a financial institution.

(b) Concentration of Credit Risk - This is the risk associated with the amount of investments the District has with
any one issuer that exceed 5 percent or more of its total investments. Investments issued or explicitly
guaranteed by the US government and investments in mutual funds, external investment pools, and other
pooled investments were excluded from this requirement. The District places no limit on the amount it may
invest in any one issuer. As of June 30,2021 , the District was not exposed to a concentration of credit risk.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

(c) Credit Rrsf - GASB 40 requires that disclosure be made as to the credit rating of all debt security investments
except for obligations of the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government.
This is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. In general,
the District does not have an investment policy regarding Credit Risk except to the extent previously outlined
under the District's investment policy. The New Jersey Cash Management Fund is not rated.

(d) Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in the interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
investment. The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rate fluctuations, but the District does from
time to time evaluate its investment portfolio to determine if, based on the interest rate environment, other
investments would provide higher yields that lower the cost and risk.

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by its
measurement focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the District as a whole. When purchased, such
assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized. The valuation basis for general capital
assets are historical cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement cost.
Capital assets in the proprietary funds arc capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The valuation basis for
proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital assets.

Donated capital assets are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated. Capital outlay of 5117,772
and Other Transfers out of 51,456,149 (Building Improvements/Equipment) (Exhibit B-2) reconciles to additions in
the fixed assets schedule of $ 1,564 ,17 4, except for ($30,709) which was debt service aid withheld from the District's
State aid payments, (52,637) not capitalized and $23,600 of equipment not charged to capital outlay line-item.
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of the
various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows: building - 50 years, improvements - 20 years, equipment 5
to 10 years. Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021, was as follows:

Balance AdjustmenV Balance

June 30,2020 Additions Disposals June 30,2021

Governmental activities:

Land

Buildings & building improvements

Machinery & equipment

Totals at historic cost

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings & building improvements

Machinery & equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Govermental activities capital assets, net

Business-type activities:

Machinery & equipment

Totals at historic cost

Less accumulated depreciation, machinery &
equipment

Business-type activities capital assets, net

$ $ $ $

40,1 4 1,580 1,564,174 41,705,7 54

(1e,429,4e0) (1,832,17 r) (2r,261,661)

$ 20,712,090 $ (267,ee7) $ s 20,444,093

163,389

$

See independent auditor's report
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602,575

37,374,924

2,164,08t

1,521,639

42,535

602,575

38,896,563

2,206,616

(17,997,731)

(1,431,759)

(1,683,229)

(148,942)

( l 9,680,960)

(1,580,70 l)

s 146,s24 $ 25,365 $ (8,500) $

146,524

(94,694)

25,365

(8,e8e)

(8,500)

9,243

1 63,3 89

(94,440)

s1,830 s 16,376 $ 743 $ 68,949
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (Continued)

** Depreciation expense was charged to Governmental Activities as follows

Instruction:

Regular

Special education

Other instruction

Total instruction 517 717

277,553

597,939

252,003

44,228

142,731

1,314,454

$ I ,832, 171

NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivable at June 30,2021 consisted of accounts (fees for services), intergovernmental awards/grants. All
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of federal and state programs, the current
fiscal year guarantee offederal funds, and the regulated budgetary control ofgovernmental entities in New Jersey.

Accounts receivable as of fiscal year end for the District's individual major and fiduciary funds in the aggregate, are
as follows:

Governmental tr'unds

$ s 17 ,717

Support services:

Student & instructional related services

School administrative services

General & business administrative services

Operation & maintenance of plant

Student transportation

Unallocated depreciation

Total support services

Total depreciation expense

Description

General

Fund

Special

Revenue

Fund

Debt

Service

t'und

Total

Governmental

Activities

Proprietary Funds

Food

Service

Fund

$ 38,478

1,068

7,778

$ 47,324

Total

$ 2,128,562

924,784

7 5,140

Federal Awards

State Awards

Other

$ 2,090,084 $$ $ 2,090,084

923,7 t6

67,362

$ 991,078 $ 2,090,084 $ $ 3,08 1,162

923,716

67,362

$

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT

The Board's long-term debt is summarized as follows

As of June 30,2021, the governmental long-term debt of the District consisted of the following:

Bonds payable:

Cunent portion

Non cunent portion

Accrued compensated absences:

Curent portion

Non cunent portion

Obligations under capital leases

Cunent portion

Non current portion

Total governmental activity debt

$ 1,s0s,000

19,020,000

136,535

91,875

77,494

58,554

$ 20,889,4s8

As of June 30,2021, there was no long-term debt payable from proprietary fund resources. During the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2021, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt account
group:

Amounts Long
Balance Issued/ Retired Balance Due Within Term

June 30,2020 Adjustments June 30, 2021 One Year Portion

Bonds payable

Obigations under

Capital leases

Compensated Absences

Payable

$ 22,1 r5,000 $

82,893

$ (1,590,000)

(74,rs8)

(36,269\

$ 20,525,000

l3 6,048

228,410

$ 1,505,000

77,494

136,535

$ r9,020,000

58,554

91,87 5

127,313

222 703 4t 976

_$ 22,420 5% __$_l 6e,28e_ $ (1,700,427) $ 20,889,458 S 1,719,029 $ 19,170,429

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendum. All bonds are
retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general
obligation bonds.

In October 1993,the District issued serial bonds for general improvements to the District's property and in July,
2003, the District issued pension serial bonds for early retirement incentives payable. On July 27,2017 the District
issued serial bonds in the amount of $16,000,000. The new project includes (a) building improvements and upgrades
to the Daniel Webster Elementary School, Theodore Roosevelt Elementary School and Weehawken High School,
including life safety system upgrades, sound system upgrades, and interior renovations; (b) to undertake
improvements and upgrades to the science classrooms/laboratories at Weehawken High School. The approved State
Aid for school facilities projects is in the form of annual debt service aid, with the amount of such annual State Aid to
be 40% of the annual principal and interest payable on the $15,775,363 bonds, being the final project costs approved
by the State for school facilities projects pursuant to the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act, P.L.
2000,c.72. On December 20,2017 the District issued refunding bonds in the amount of $4,795,000 to refund its
Series 2008 Bonds.

See independent auditor's report
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Principal and interest due on those serial bonds outstanding are as follows:

Year Endinq June 30, Principal Interest

2022

2023

2024
2025

Thereafter

$ 1,505,000

1,575,000

1,590,000

I ,1 I 0,000

14,745,000

$ 743,786
689,426

518,783

473,888
2,961,669

Total

$ 2,248,786

2,264,426

2,108,783

1,583,888

17,706,669

$ 6,289 $

_q_20,525,009_ $ 5,387,551 $ 25,912,551

B. Capital Leases

On December 1,2019, August 31,2018, and September 19,2014, respectively, the Board signed three five-year
leases for three school buses, one pick-up truck and one van. Principal and interest due on the capital lease obligations
outstanding are as follows:

Year Endins June 30, Principal Interest Total

2022
2023

$ 77,494
5 8,5 54

83,783
61,356022,8

$ 136,048 $ 9,091 $ l4s 139

NOTE 6. PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement
System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are administered
by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (the "Division"). According to the State of New Jersey
Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems
terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required
supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity
Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295,Trenton,
New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of
January 1,1995, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. l8A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made
by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-contributing employers.
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State
Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified.

See independent auditor's report
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Summary of SigniJicant Accounting Policies TPAF- For the purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about
the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the
TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions- TPAF:
The employer contributions for the district are legally required to be funded by the State in accordance with N.J.S.A.
18:66-33. Therefore, the district (employer) is considered to be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB
Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. Since the district (employer) does not
contribute directly to the plan (except for employer specified financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or
deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the district. However, the state's portion of the
net pension liability that was associated with the district was $58,831,048 as measured on June 30,2020 and
$55,760,882 as measured on June 30,2019.

For the year ended June 30, 2021,the District recognized pension expense of$3,658,365 and revenue of$3,658,365
for support provided by the State. The measurement period for the pension expense and revenue reported in the
district's financial statements (A-2) at June 30, 2021is based upon changes in the collective net pension liability with
a measurement period of June 30, 2019 through June 30,2020. Accordingly, the pension expense and the related
revenue associated with the support provided by the State is based upon changes in the collective net pension liability
between July 1, 2019 and June 30,2020.

Although the district does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows related to TPAF, the
following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the State's portion of the net
pension liability associated with the district. The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments
participating in the TPAF plan.

06130120 06130119

Collective deferred outflows of resources
Collective deferred inflows of resources
Collective net pension liability (Nonemployer- State of New Jersey)
State's portion of the net pension liability that was associated

with the district
State's portion of the net pension liabilities that was associated
with the district as a percentage of the collective net pension
liability

58,831,048 55,760,882

.0893426316% 0908587657%

$ 9,589,140,982
14,409,361,877
65,848,796,740

$ 9,932,767,606
77,539,845,423
61,519,712,443

Actuarial Assumptions- The total pension liability for the June 30,2020 measurement date was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July | , 2019, which was rolled forward to June 30,2020 . The total pension liability for June
30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation of July l, 2019. This actuarial valuation used
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:
Price:
Wage:

Salary increases through 2026:
Thereafter:
Investment Rate of Return:

2.75%
3.25%
155% -4.55% (based on years of service)
2.75% -5.65% (based on years of service)
7.00%

See independent auditor's report
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Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Employee mortality
tabf e with a 93.9Yo adjustment for males and 85.3%o adjustment for females, and with future improvement from
the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010
Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7% adjustment for males and 99.6Yo
adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a
106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3%o adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base
year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2020. The actuarial
assumptions used in the July l, 2019 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the
period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on
plan investments (7.00% at June 30,2020) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the
Directors of the Division of Investment and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the
actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-
estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense
and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30,2020 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target A'ocations 
Long-Term ti;:::t Real Rate of

US Equity
Non-US Developed Market Equity
Emerging Market Equify
Private Equilz
Real Assets

Real Estate

I{igh Yield
Private Credit
Investment Grade Credit
Cash Equivalents

IJS Treasuries

Risk Mitigation Strategies

27.OOo/o

13.5Oo/o

5.5oo/o

13.OOo/o

3.OOo/"

8.OOo/o

2.O0o/o

8.OOo/"

8.OOo/o

4.OOo/"

5.OOo/o

3.OOo/o

7 .'7 7o/o

8.57o/o

7O.23o/o

71.42o/o

9.73"/o

9.560/o

5.95o/o

7.59o/o

2.670/o

O.5oo/o

1.94o/o

3.4Oo/o

Discount Rate: The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.40yo and 5.60Yo as of June
30,2020 and2019, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return
on pension plan investments of 7.00% and 7 .00Yo, and a municipal bond rate of 2.2lYo and 3 .50o/o as of June 30,2020
and 2019, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer G.O. 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt
general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAaor higher. The projection of cash flows used to
determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be based on 78oh of the actuarially determined
contributions for the State. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2062. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2062 and
the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total
pension liability.

See independent auditor's report
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Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. Since the
District's has no proportionate share of the net pension liability because of the special funding situation, the district
would not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate. Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity
of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate is available in the separately issued State of New
Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj. gov/treasury/pensi ons/pd f I financial I gasb6 8 tpaf I 9. pdf

Pension planfiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj . gov/treasury/pensions/fi nanci al-rprts-home. shtml

Public Emplqtees' Retirement Svstem (PERSI - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established
as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical
benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-
employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any
county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a member of
another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferued Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions
The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) at that time. Deferred
inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) at that time.

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources only when specifically
prescribed by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The School District is required to
report the following as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources:
Defined Benefit Pension Plans - The difference between expected (actuarial and actual experience, changes in
actuarial assumptions, net difference between projected (actuarial) and actual earnings on pension plan investments,
changes in the District's proportion of expenses and liabilities to the pension as a whole, differences between the
District's pension contribution and its proportionate share of contributions, and the District's pension contributions
subsequent to the pension valuation measurement date.

AtJune30,2020,theDistrictreportedaliability of $4,T53,264foritsproportionateshareofthenetpensionliability.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30,2020, and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019 which was rolled forward to June 30,2020. The
total pension liability for the June 30, 2019 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July l,
2019. The District's proportion of the net pension liability is based on the ratio of the contributions as an individual
employer to total contributions to the PERS during the years ended June 30,2020 and 2019. At June 30,2020, the
District's proportion was 0.0291786%, which was a CAFR increase of 0.00148% from its proportion measured as of
June 30, 2019 of .027698%.

See independent auditor's report
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For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of $313,017At June 30, 2021, the District
reported deferred out/lows of resources and defeted inflows of resources related to PERS from the following
sources:.
Pension Reports Dated: June 30, 20 I 9

Difference between expected and actual experience

Changes of assumptions
Net difference projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments

Changes in proportion and differences between
D istrict and proportionate share of contributions
District contributions subsequent to the measurement
date

June 30,2020

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflow of
Resources Resources

$ 86,640 $ t6,827

154,363 I,992,330

t62,641

7 06,928

Deferred

Outflows of
Resources

$ 89,s77

498,342

51,140 639,736

270,399

D eferred

Inflow of
Resources

$ 22,047

1,732,264

7 8,7 81

118,0 ll

3 t9 ,199

Total

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Collective deferred outflows of resources

Collective deferred inflows of resources

Collective net pension liability (Non-State-Local Group)
District's portion of net pension liability
District's proportion %

$ 1,429,771 $ 2,060,297 $ 1,498,0s4 $ 1,951,103

$319,199 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2021, the plan measurement date is June
30,2020) will be recognized as areduction of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2021. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:

$ (s97,O7 s)

(544,3s1)

(31 l,083)
(r2s,797)
(27,207)

Total (1,605,s13)

Changes in Proportion The previous amounts do not include employer specific deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to changes in proportion These amounts should be recognized
(amortized) by each employer over the average of the expected remaining service lives of all plan members,
whichis5.16,5.2l,5.63,5.48,5.57,5.72and6.44yearsfortheyearsforthe2020,2019,2018,2017,2016,
2015 and 2014 amounts, respectively.

6/30/2020 6/30120Le

$

s 1,383,360,202

6,885,726,332

t6,435,616,426
4,758,264

O.O291785847o/o

S 1,838,19t,L32
6,333,756,090

L8,r43,832,L35
4,990,723

0.0276977994%

See independent auditor's report
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Actuarial assumptions. The collective total pension liability for June 30,2020 measurement date was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2019, which was rolled forward to June 30,2020. The actuarial valuation used the
fol lowing actuarial assumptions :

Inflation rate:
Price: 2.75o/o

Wage: 3.25%
Salary Increases:

Through2026 2.00% - 6.00% based on years of service
Thereafter 3.00% - 7.00% based on years of service

Investment Rate of Retum: 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee mortality
table with an82.2oh adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with future improvement
from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010
General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a9l.4o/o adjustment for males and99.7o/o
adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled
Retiree mortality table with a 127 .7Yo adjustment for males and ll7 .2Yo adjustment for females, and with future
improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-
2020.
The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2019 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period July l, 2014 to June 30, 2018.

Long-Term Expected Rate ofReturn - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofreturn on plan
investments (7.00 % at June 30,2020) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected
future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed
for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's
target asset allocation as of June 30,2020 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocations
Long-Tenn Expected R.eal Rate of

Return
US Equity
Non-IJS Deweloped Ivlarket Equity
Emerging l\4arket Equity
Private Equiff
Real Assets
Real Estate
I{igh Yield
Private Credit
Investr)rent Grade Credit
Cash Equivalents
IJS Treasuries
Risk IvI itigation Strategies

27.OQo/o

l3.5Oo/o
5.5Oo/o

t3.oQo/o
3.QOo/o

8.OOo/o

2.OOo/o

8.OQo/o

8.Ooolo

4.OQo/o

5 -OOo/o

3.OOo/o

7 .'7 to/o

8.570/0
1o,230/o
l7 .42o/o

9.'730/o

9.560/o
5,950/o
'7.590/0

2.6-70/o

o.500/o
|.94o/o
3.400/0

See independent auditor's report
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Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00Yo and 6.280/o and as of June 30,
2020 and 2019, respectively. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from
employers and the noneinployer contributing entity will be based on 78%o of the actuarially determined contributions
for the State employer and 100% of the actuarially determined contributions for the local employers. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments
of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The
following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30,2020 and
2019, calculated using the discount rate of 7 .00%o and 6.28%o respectively, as well as what the District's proportionate
share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower
or 1-percentage-point higher than the current rate:

June 30, 2019 l% Decrease

6.00%

Rate

7.00%

District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability

June 30,2019

S 5,989,86t

1% Decrease

5.28%

4,758,264

Rate

6.28%

1% Increase

8.00%

s 3,7r3,22t

l% Increase

7.28%

s

District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability S 6,304,094 5 4,990,723 5 3,884,022

Pension plan fiduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj. gov/treasury/pensions/fi nancial-rprts-home. shtml.

PERS and TPAF Vestins and Benelit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A.
43:l5A and 43.3B. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of
service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be l/55 of the
final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for the
final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three years' compensation if other than the final three
years). Members may seek early retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month
after the member attains normal retirement age. PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who
retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.
Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested
for 2%o of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries
are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

See independent auditor's report
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Signilicant Legislation - Two pieces of legislation passed during the year ending June 30, 2002 had a significant
impact on the benefit provisions under the PERS and TPAF. Chapter 133, P.L. 2002,increases retirement benefits for
service, deferred and early retirement by changing the formula from 1/60 to 1155 of final compensation for each year
of service. This legislation also increases the retirement benefit for veteran members with 35 or more years of service
and reduces the age qualification from. 60 to 55. The legislation further provides that existing retirees and
beneficiaries would also receive a comparable percentage increase in their retirement allowance. The benefit
enhancements were effective with the November 1, 2002 benefit checks. Chapter 120, P.L.2002, establishes an
additional retirement option for plan members. Under the new option, a retiree's actuarially reduced allowance (to
provide a benefit to the retiree's beneficiary upon the death of the retiree) would "pop-up" to the maximum retirement
allowance if the beneficiary predeceases the retiree.

Chapter 4,P.L.2002 provides increased benefits to cefiain members of the PERS, who retired prior to December 29,
1989 with at least 25 years of creditable service. The maximum amount of the increase is 5 percent of the retiree's
final compensation. For those with 30 or more years of service, the total pension would increase from 65 percent to
70 percent of final compensation.

Due to the enactment of 1997 legislation, Chapter 114, P.L. 1997 and Chapter ll5, P.L. 1997,the State of New
Jersey's portion of the unfounded accrued liability under each retirement system was eliminated. In addition, excess
valuation assets were available to fund, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's normal contribution from 1997 to
2001, excluding the contribution for post-retirement medical benefits in the PERS and TPAF.

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and, in most retirement
systems, contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer
contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The various pension funds provide for employee
contributions based on percentages ranging from 3.00 percent to 8.50 percent ofemployees' annual compensation, as

defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in all Funds except the SACT, CPF,
and PAF. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and
noncontributory death benefits in the JRS, PFRS, PERS, SPRS, and TPAF. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer
contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premiums.

Three - Year Trend Information for PERS

Year Funding
06130121

06/30120

06130119

Year Fundins
06130121

06/30/20

06/301t9

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

$ 319,199

270,399
246,404

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

$ 2,785,033

2,737,276

2,654,77 5

Percentage of
APC Contributed

100%
100%

100%

Percentage of
APC Contributed

100%
100%

100%

Net Pension

Oblieation
0

0

0

Net Pension

Oblieation
0

0

0

Three - Year Trend Information for TPAF

See independent auditor's report
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During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021,the State of New Jersey contributed $2,785,033 to the TPAF for normal,
post-retirement benefits, and long term disability benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A.
l8A: 66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $872,025 during the year ended June 30, 2021 for
employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. The PERS

amounts have been included in the fund-based statements as pension expense and the TPAF on-behalf amounts have

been included in fund-based statements as a revenue and an expenditure. The PERS and TPAF amounts have been
modified and included in the District-wide financial statements in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68.

NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

PIan description and beneJits provided

The State of New Jersey Provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 year of seruice or on a disability retirement. Under the provision of Chapter
126, P.L. 1992, the State also provides employer-paid coverage to members of PERS and Alternate Benefits
Program (ABP) who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a
disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating
employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for
employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their employer participates in this
program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former employer and are enrolled in
Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their covered dependents. In
Fiscal Year 2020, the State paid PRM benefits for 143,053 State and local retirees.

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State does

not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses that the State
may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2020, the State contributed $1.578 billion to pay for pay-as-you-go
PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The State's "pay-as-you-go" contributions have decreased from
Fiscal Year 2019 amounts. Reductions are attributable to various cost savings initiatives implemented by the
State, including new Medicare Advantage contracts. The State has appropriated $1.775 billion in Fiscal Year
2021 as the State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs.

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the State is required to quantifu and disclose its obligations to
pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. This new standard supersedes the
previously issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment
Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for FiscalYear 2018. The State is now required to accrue a liability in
all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal obligor for benefit payments. The Fiscal Year
2020 total State OPEB liability to provide these benefits is $65.5 billion, a decrease of $10.5 billion or 13.8
percent from the $76.0 billion liability recorded in Fiscal Year 2019.

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes Annotated, Title
52, Article l7 .25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17,

Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75

See independent auditor's report
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Total OPEB Liability;

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer
contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share
percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent.
Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net
Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note information is reporled at the State's level and is not
specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers will be published in the NJ State
ACFR at https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/ACFR.shtml

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes. The total OPEB liability in the June 30,2020 actuarial valuation
reported by the State in the State's most recently issued ACFR was determined using the following actuarial
assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

The net OPEB Liability from the New Jersey's plan is S 67,809,962,608.

TPAF/ABP
Inflation
Salary increases:

Through 2026

Thereafter

Discount rate

Healthcare cost trend rate:
Pre-Medicare preferred provi der

organization (PPO) and health
maintenance organization (HMO) medical
benefits

Self insured post-65 PPO and HMO
medical benefits

Prescription drug benefi ts
Medicare Part B reimbursement

2-5oo/o

1.55-4.45Yo
Based on years of

service

1.55-4.45Y"
Based on years of

service

2.21"/"

5.6OY"

7.OOY"

5.OOY"

Va ries

See independent auditor's repoft
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Discount Rate

The discount rate for June 30,2020 and 2019 was 2.21%o and 3.50%o, respectively. This represents the municipal bond
return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAaor higher. As the long-term
rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of the discount rate, rather the
discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate.

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Healthy "Teachers" (TPAF/APB), 'oGeneral" (PERS), and
"Safety" (PFRS) classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement
projections from the central year using Scale MP-2020. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010
'oGeneral" classification headcount-weighted mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement
projections from the central year using Scale MP-2020. Disability mortality was based on the Pub-2010 ooGeneral"

classification headcount-weighted disabled mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections
from the central year using Scale MP-2020.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2019 valuation based on the results of an actuarial experience studies
fortheperiodJuly 1,2015-June30,2018,July 1,2014-June30,20l8,andJuly 1,2013-June30,2018forTPAF,
PERS and PFRS, respectively.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey

Below represents the changes in the State's portion of the OPEB liability associated with the District for the year
ended June 30,2020:

Total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability Balance at 61 30 I 19 $ 34,864,843

Changes for the year:

Service cost

Interest

Changes of benefit terms

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes in assumptions or other inputs

Contributions-employee

Benefit payments

Net changes

Balance at6130120

1,629,749

1,260,459

10,145,234

I 0,488,357

30,298

(999,606)

22,553,491

$ 57,418,334

There were no changes in benefit terms that would reflect an increase in retirees' share of health insurance premiums

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3 .50% in 2019 to 2.21o/o percent in
2020.

See independent auditor's repoft
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Sensitivity of Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability of the State for school board retirees, as

well as what the State's total OBEB liability for the District would be using a discount rate that is 1-percentage -point
lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current discount rate:

Iune 30,2020

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

June 30,2019

June30,2020

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

June 30,2019

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

1% Decrease

$ 46,350,01 6 $

1% Decrease

t2t%

$ 69,220,765

1% Decrease

(2.s0%\

$ 41,189,157

Rate

2.21%

57,418,334

Rate

3.50%

l% Increase

3.21%

$ 48,190,040

1% Increase

4.50%

29,841,154

$

Total OPEB Liability (Allocable to the District

and the responsibility ofthe State)

$ 34,864,843 $

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following represents the total OPEB liability of the State, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would
be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage-point
higher than the current healthcare cost trend rate:

I % Decrease

$ 28,727,077 $

Health Cost

Trend Rates

34,864,843

Health Cost

Trend Rates

57,418,334

l% Increase

$ 70,598,345

1% Increase

$ 42,989,985

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 7. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued):

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Dislrict recognized OPEB expense of $ 2,986,243 determined by the State as

the total OPEB liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a
trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the District's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources. At June 30, 2020, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to retired employee's OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows

of Resources

Defened Inflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion

Difference between expected and actual

experience

Changes of assumptions or other inputs

Total

$$ 813,926

8,717 ,599

9,766,669

(447,1e2)

(7,765,327)

(6,ss1,7 57\

$ 19,298,t94 $ (t4,764,276)

District's Proportion 0.08%

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school
employee's OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30
2021
2022
zo23
2024
202s

Total Thereafter
Total 3,937,O92

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3002021

NOTE 8. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by GASB No. 16,

"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to seruices already
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as

employees eam the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's personnel
policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued sick leave up to $10,000. The District's policy permits
employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement
employees shall be paid in accordance with District agreements with the various employee unions.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year should
be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. The
liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded as a current and long-term
liability. The current portion of the compensated absence balance is $136,535 and long-term liability balance of
compensated absences is $91,875. The total balance of compensated absences payable was
$228,410 as of June 30,2021.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2021, a liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service
Fund in the amount of $0.

NOTE 9. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various defened compensation plans created in accordance with Intemal
Revenue Code Sections 403(b) and 457. The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts defened under the plans are not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:
l) Equitable, 2)Met Life, 3) Valic, and 4) Lincoln Investment.

NOTE 10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risk of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Proper| and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage through North Jersey
Educational Insurance Fund for property, liability, student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of
insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Annual Comprehensive Financial Report.

During fiscal year 202l,The District had a claim for damage caused by a burst pipe in the amount of $1,484,270.
The amount of expenditures for capital improvements related to the damage was $1,486,149. These amounts are
reflected on the financial statements as Other financing sources and Other financing uses.

See independent auditor's report
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JUNE 30,2021

NOTE 11. INTERFUND RECEryABLES AND PAYABLES

The following Interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30,2021

Fund
General fund

Special revenue fund
Capital project fund
Debt Service Fund

Enterprise Funds

Total

Interfund
Receivable

$ 780,033

10,33 I

184,585

Interfund
Pavable

$ 10,33 I

544,416

194,585

168,255

67,362

$ 974,949 $ 974,949

NOTE 12. INVENTORY

Ending inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2021was $18,368

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of 1984 as

amended by the single audit act amendments of 1996) is the difference between market value and cost of the
commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the financial
statements.

NOTE 13. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund (Exhibit B- 1) - Of the $5,05 I ,040 General Fund balance at June 30, 2021, $420,067 is committed and
reserved for encumbrances; $300,000 is restricted for capital reserve; $300,000 is restricted for maintenance reserve;
$2,689,353 is reserved as excess surplus designated for subsequent year's expenditures in accordance with N.J.S.A.
l8A:7F-7; and $781,950 ofthe total is reserve for excess surplus and $0 assigned fund balance has been appropriated
and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2022; and 51,341,620 is unassigned and
undesignated.

Capital Projects Fund - Of the $ 18,400 Capital Project Fund balance at June 30,2021, $0 is committed and reserved
for encumbrances; $ 18,400 is unassigned and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - Of the $41,772 Debt service Fund balance at June 30, 2021, $41,248 has been assigned and
appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2021; and $524 is unassigned and
undesignated.

See independent auditor's report
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JUNE 30,2021

NOTE 13. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (continued):

The following is a summary of adjustments made to the fund statements to arrive at the total net position per the
District-wide Statement of Net Assets:

Governmental
Activities

$ 5,241,732

20,444,093

(949,725)

(25,647,722)

Business-Type

Activities

$ 47,830

Total

Fund balance/net position

Add: Capital assets, net of A/D
Add: Deferred Inflows net With
Deferred Outflows

Less: Long-term liabilities

Total net position $ (911,622) $ +t

$ 5,289,562

20,444,093

(949,725)

(25,647,722)

830 $ (863,792)

NOTE 14. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES

The District has a deficit fund balance of $0 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30,2021 as reported in the fund
statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not
made until the following school budget year, districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid payments as

revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school
districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement
No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditures, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one
government recognizes an asset, the other govemment recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June
state aid payment(s) in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the June state aid payment(s)
(on the GAAP financial statements) until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of
recording the June state aid payment(s), the Special Revenue Fund balance deficit (if any) does not alone indicate that
the district is facing financial difficulties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. l8A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is reported as a
direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in
violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District does not have a deficit in
the GAAP funds statements, and therefore is less than the last state aid payment.

NOTE 15. CONCENTRATIONS

The District depends on financial resources flowing from, or associated with, both the federal government and the
State of New Jersey. As a result of this dependency, the District is subject to changes in specific flows of
intergovernmental revenues based on modifications to federal and State laws and federal and State appropriations.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 16. BUDGETS / BUDGETARY CONTROLS

The Following presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue funds revenue and
expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedules to the
GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Govemmental funds. Note that the district does not report encumbrances outstanding at year end as expenditures in
the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognitions policy for the last state aid payment.

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures.
General Special
Fund Revenue Fund

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the budgetary comparison
schedules $ 32,626,730 s 2,037,229

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related revenue is

recognized.
Prior year encumbrances expended

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

(4,3 88)

(227,232)

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for
GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures and

changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

34,823 160,289

$ 32,434,321 $ 2,193,130

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the budgetary
comparison schedule
Difference - budget to GAAP:

$ 29,062,013 $ 2,022,092

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not received are

reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the
year the supplies are received for financial reporting purposes.
Prior year encumbrances expended

(4,3 88)

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows ofbudgetary
l'esoulces but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

See independent auditor's repoft
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3002021

NOTE 17. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a
required calculation. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year
end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent
years' budget. Reserved excess surplus-designated for subsequent year expenditures was $781,950. The excess fund
balance at June 30,2021was $1,907,403.

NOTE 18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Litigation

The District is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In the opinion of the District's
management and of the District's attorney, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse
effect on the financial position of the District.

Grants

The District received and continued to participate in several federal and state financial assistance grant programs.
Entitlement to the funds is generally conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements
and applicable regulations, including the expenditures offunds for eligible purposes and effective internal control for
the proper administration of the funds. The District is subject to the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and as

amended by the Single Audit Act of 1996 and other related Federal requirements, and State of New Jersey
requirements which require that financial assistance programs received by the District be audited in conjunction with
the audit of the general-purpose financial statements. In addition, substantially all grants, entitlements and costs
reimbursements are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors. As of June 30, 2021, the District
estimates that no material liabilities will result from such audits.

NOTE 19. TAXABATEMENTS

As defined by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a
government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or
entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits
the government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement
agreements. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax
abatement agreements, and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality
entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue
because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from
other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. The Township of Weehawken has entered into seven payments in
lieu of tax (PILOT) exemptions which include: Hartz Estuary, Roseland Building # 13, Roseland Building # ll, XS
Hotel Urban Renew, Housing Authority (5 parcels), Hartz-1500 Harbor Blvd, and Hartz Whole Food. Total PILOT
payments when compared to amount of taxes that would have been assessed for the five properties total
$ 6,195,350 in PILOT payments vs. $ 5,622,286 of taxes that would have been assessed for fiscal year 2020.

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax
levy using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the
municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of
the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey Department of Education based upon district
property value and wealth.

See independent auditor's report
62



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 3002021

NOTE 20. LIOUIDITY. MANAGEMENT PLANS AND INTENTIONS

Due to COVID-19 Pandemic, the District had to adjust its operations inFY 2021to continue to provide educational
services to students. The Pandemic did not have a significant impact on the financial statements of the District for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 . However, the Pandemic did result in the State of New Jersey taking steps to award
additional grant monies to help offset some additional costs incurred related to public health and education.
Additionally, the District prepared and balanced the2022 FY budget and considered the potential impact the
Pandemic could have on District operations. Management believes that the fund balance available as of June 30,
2021, and the anticipated revenues from taxes, state aid, grants, and other revenues will be sufficient to meet the
District's financial needs for one year from the date of issuance of this report.

NOTE 21. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has reviewed subsequent events through January 26,2022, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. There has been no new debt authorized as of January 25,2022.

See independent auditor's repoft
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WEEHAWKON BOARD OF EDUCATION
CENERAL FUNI)

FOR THE FISCALYEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Final
Bude.t Actud

Exhibit C-t

VsriAne
Final to Actual

Favorablc /
(Unfavorable)

Original Budqet
Budqel Tmnsfe6

REVENUES
laol sourc:

Ir@ltu lew
116l- PILOT
Tuition
Sale ofPrcperty
Miscellmeou

Total - local sourcG
State Sources:

Adiustment aid
Trdsportation aid
Spoialeduetion aid
ssurity aid
Extnordinary aid
TPAF pension (on.behalf - non-budgeted)
TPAF p6t retirement mediol ontributions (on-behalf- non-budgeled)
TPAF long term dissbility insurmce ontributions (on-behalf-non-budgeted)
TPAF social s*uriw (reimbur*d - non-budgeted)

Total - slate $urcs
Federal surc6:

Medical sistm@ prognm
Total - federaj purcc
TOTAL REVENTJES

$ 23,500,416 $

825,000
84,000

I,100,000

(400,000)

(300,000)

$ 23,500,476
425,000

.84,000
800,000

935,154
t50,232
900,996
35 1,824

300,000

935,t54
t50,232
900,996
35t,824
300,000

09.53s)

935,154
150,232

900,996
35t,824
884,7t2

2.782,604
872,025

2,429
801,448 801,448

1,68t,424 5,043,218

27,934
600

400

t82,991 34,511

3,3t3

23,500,476
425,000

64,465
800,000

$

77.000 160,000 110.028 (49,972\
25j86/76 (617,000) U,969,476 24.899,969 (69,507)

584,7t2
2,742,604

872,025
2,429

2,638,206

23.293
2t,293

28,247,975 (6r 7.000)

2,638.206

23.293

_________23pJ_
27,630.915

22,044
22.0M

4.99s.'155

45,337

45,337

32.626.730

OXPENDITURES
INSTRUCTION

Curent expens6:
Regular prognms - instructionl

Regular progoms - instruction:
Prwhol&inderganen - slaria of taches
Gmdq l-5 - salariq ofteachqs
Gmds 6-8 - salaria ofteachers
Gndq 9-12 - salaries ofteachen

Regular prognms - home instruction:
Salaric oftacher
Other purchoed *nies (400-500 seri6)

ReBular prognms - undisributed instruction:
Purchred profesional-educational srvicc
Purchred technical servie
Lrued instructional equipment (Moved to Other Obiects
Ofier purchced *nic6 (400-500 seri6)
Travel (Moved to other obiects)
Genenl/teaching supplie
Tqtboks
Other obiects

Total regular progrms - instructions
Sp4ial educstion - instructions:

Lwning ud/or luguage disbilitic:
Total lwning od/or luguage disbilitic

Rmurce rmm/rmurce enter:
Salari6 ofteacheF
Other elaris for instruction
Geneml supplies
Tqtbmks

Total rmurce mm/re$urce center
Total special educatio - inslructio

Bilingual education - instruction:
Salarie oftcachers
Geneml supplie
T*tbmks

Total bilingual education - instruction
Schol-spon. co curricular actvts. - inslructioni

Salaric
Supplio ud materials
Other obiects

Total scholspon. o curriculs acMs. - instruction

471,3 I 5

2,865,24t
t,2't7,t06
2,54'1,875

(36,598)
(9,408)

(80,473)

16,528

406,783
2,855.233
I,196,633
2,5U,003

434,'t l7
2,855,833
I,196,633
2,5U,403

2t'1,50440,000
2,000

t77,504
(2.000)

351,000
146,000

235,000
45,000

3,000
29t,400
123,000
68,000

8.465,937

10,636
(43,783)

81,5t2
(9.150)

361,636
to2,2t7
3 16,51 2

35,850
3,000

270,9t0
t29,262

358,323
102,217

304,925
30,589

I 1,587
s,261
3,000

8,2',13

301

(20,490)

6,262

t22,778

262.631
128,961

100.238 94,922 5,316

8,588,715 8,488,21? 100,49E

925,409
581,073

1,000

1,000

1,508,482
1,508,482

234,812
4,500
1,500

240,8t2

26',1,956

l?,000

(41,000)

(41,000)
(41,000)

925,409
540,073

1,000

t,467.482
t,467,482

236,t61
3,145

uo,8t2

26t,856
17,000

1,275,508

1,215,508

230,643
499

1,040

232,182

144,224

45,750
1,000

1,000

tgt,974
191,974

5,524
2,646

460
8,630

78 I,185
494,323

1,355
(1,355)

(6, t00) 2t2,835
13,262

49,02t
3,738

35,000 35,000 11,739 17,261

319,956 (6,100) 313.856 243,836 '10,020
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUNI)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2I

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Final
Budqet

34.000
569.93J

I 1.180,800

253. l8 I

425.561

48,400

1,000

2,502
48,809

779.4s3

d<< 7l?

2.000
80

4,920

500

463.253

269,654

1,500

27t.154

Exhibit C-l

Variance
Final to Actusl

Favorable /
(Unfavorable)Actual

2.006

436.846

2,853

Orieinal Budget
Budgct TransfeN

Sch@l-spon. 6lhlelics - instruction:

Salaies
Supplies and matcrials

Othcrobjels
Total $hml-spoil. alhldi6 - iilstruction
TOTAL INSTRUCTION

Undislribuled e{p6dilurcs - inslnrclioil:
Purchascd prcf6sional-edu@lional scNies
Tuition to olhcr LEA'S \yilhin lhe slale - sp@ial

Tuition to CSSD & rcgional da1'*hols
Tuition lo prilalc schmls for lhc disablcd - \{ithin stalc

Tuition Slnrc feilitics
Tuilion - Olhcr

Tolal undislributed eNpcnditur6 - instruction
Ulldi$ributcd c\psd. - altcnd. & sGial \\ork

Saltri6
Othcrpurchdcd *ryi6 (400-500 sri6)

Tolal undislributcd wpcnd. - attend. & scial irork
Undislribulcdexpfidihrcs. h@llhscrvi6:

Salui6
Purchascd profasronal ond tahnical scniq
Supplics and matcrials

Olhcr objsls
Totsl undislribulcd crpcndilurG - hqlth sqliccs

Undisl. fipqld. . sp€6h, OT, PT sd othcr supp. scn'. studcnts - rclatcd sen,.

Salsics
Purchascd prcfasional - cduetional scn i@

Supplics and malcrials

Othcrobj€ts
Total undisl. cxpcnd. - spoch, OT, PT and - relalcd srv.

Undisl. cxpdd. - olhcr supp. scn'. guidancs studcnls-rcg.:

Extra-ordintry s6\'i6
Salarics of olhcr prcfessional staff
Purchascd profesional - cduqtional scn ie
Trflcl
Suppli6 and nntcrials
Othcr objccls

Tolal undist. cxpcnd. - olhcrsupp. sn'. guidalcc - sludcnts - reg.

Undist- cxpod. - olhd supp. sen,. studcnls - spl.- child sludy tcams:

Saluic ofothcr profcsional sta(I
Trarcl
Misc- purchascd scn. (400 - 500 srics o/lhan rcsid. @sts)

Supplis and nutcrials
Olhcrobjcts- Miscexpcnsc instruclionCST

Total undist. cxpcnd. - othcr supp. scn,. siudcnls - spl.- child sludy tems
Undi$. c\pmd. - improYmml of insl. scn'.:

Saldi6 of supen,isor of instruction

Tr.vcl
Total utrdisl. expcnd. - improlorml ofinsl. scn,.

Undisl- expmd. - cdu. modia srv./sch. librtr\|
Salari6
Salari6 of lcchnolog), @rdinatore
Purchascd profGsiotral aild tehtrical scn i6
Tra|cl
Suppli6 and malcrials

Ollrcrobj€ls
Tolal undist. e\pcnd. - edu. mcdia sdv./sh. Librarl'

Undisl. q\pdd. - inslruclional slafflrainiilg scn,.:

Purchascd prcfGsional - cduqtional scn i@

Olhcr purchscd srliG
Tolal undisl. expcnd. - instnptional stafftraiiling sen,.

Undrst. cxpcnd. - supp. scn. - gcncnl admiu.

Salaics
Legal scnic
Audit 16
Olhcr purchscd profcsional srrica

Comilunidlions/tclephone
BOE oth6 purchascd scfti@s
Trarel-SupcrinhdcDl
Supplics atrd maleri.ls
Judgcmqils agaiDsl sch@l dislrict
Misellanous cspcnditrrcs
BOE nrcnrbcrship dua and lce
Spoial itcms board ofoducalion

Total undisl. cxpcnd. - supp. scn'. - gorcral adniD.

454,835

75,000

460,935

75,000
$ 445,882

71,E06

3 1,343

549,03 I

10.78E,774

6, t00 15,053
3,194

18.907

2,000

47.836
15,154

25.000

l 5.324

2,500

1,04 I

$

34.000

563,835

n,099,022

I,72t,362
795,425

610,979

18,053

20,000

3.173.819

6,000

500

6.500

t50
257.972

6.t00
8 1.778

(5,000)

(8.399)

2.657

20.904
392,026

108.508
(422,19t\

t43.222
( 100,403)

108,508

t,307,t7t
938.647

5 t0.576
t8,053

t,153,093
838, I39
402,t48

18,053

108,508

154,078

100,508

108,428

29.184 49,184 30.319 18,865

2.932,139 2.441,7s2 490.387

- 6,000 1,225 4,775

500 500

___________!J!g_ t,22s 5,27s

230.722

10,t00
10,300

5

(3,404)
230.121

7,396

10,300

210,497

2,250

20,230
5.146

1,741

1.150 I,150
249,573 215.306 34,261

l0 1,842

1.02 1,200

6.500
500

(362,778\
25.000

101,842

658,422

3 1,500

792.264

101,595

338,t97
28.633

241

320,225

2.861

1.t30,042

200.000

425.561

28.500

1,000

2,452

36,500

694.013

(337.778\

53,lEl

19.900

50

t2,301)
85,440

500

468.425 323.839

221.504

354.634

46,007

3l,677
70,927

2.393

I,000
496

48.809

672.960 106.493

455,753

2.000

5,000
500

80
(80)

500

23,41 4

2,tJ67

98,608

3.0 l8
4,000

463,253

269.654

439.779

171,046

171.046

137.-5 l0
t92.146

271 154 100,108

144,009

188.07 I

2,25t)

1,000

ti,400

346.730

-55,980

60,980

283,E75
60,000

95,000

65.000

t0.000
95,000

60.000

1.500

5.000

(3,481)
8,075

Q'2sn')
(1.000)
3,520

52.852

57.7 16

4.093
(4,9 l3)

____________G29)-

I 1,920

55,E52

404.446

60,073

60,160

2,737
55,852

388.245

52,27 t

87

52,358

1,69 |

t5,000
5,963

9,045

t6.20 |

7.802

9,183

7,802

t40,528

t96,146

4,000

13,000

I 1,028

15,644
( I 1,825)

23.787

2.s99
4.000

(5.133)

(45e)
(3.309)

15,000

3,963
(3.e5s)

156,557

21t7.097

294.903

75.644

83.175

88,787

t2,599
99,000

54,067

1,04 I

1.69 I
15.000

7.963

9.045

156.557

899,4t2

247,067

60.490

58,t75
88.787

t2,5t)
83,676

5 L567

2,000

692.375

S@ independent auditor's report md notes to the finmcial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Undisl. expad. - suppd seN. - sh@ladmm.:
Saluic ofprincipalJassislml principsls
Saltri6 special Ed Dirdor
Saltri6 ofseqeldial lnd clcrical 6sistanls
Purchascd prcfesional md t@hniel sRiG
Tralcl
Suppli6 6nd materials

Olherobjels
Tolal undisl. Bpend- - support srl'. - sch@l admin.

Undist. expend. - cstral servic6:
Salaris
Purchcd profesional seryice
Travel
Supplie od materials
Other Obiects

Tolal undist. exp€nd. - cenfal serviG
Undist. expend. - allowable maintenoce for sch@l facilitic:

Clming, repair, md maintenilce seryics
Geneml suppliq

Total undist. expend. - allowable maintenmce for school facilitie
Undist. expend. - othet oper. & maint. ofplilt - custodill seruicBl

Salarie
Salari6 of non-iNlructional aid6
Purchced professional md t6hni€l seNic6
Clming, rcpair md mainlenm@ senicE
Other purchEed property srvicg
lnsurmce
Travel
Geneol supplis
Energy (electricity)

Olher obiects
Energy (natural gs)

Total undist. expend. - other oper. & maint. ofplut - cutodial servica
Undist. expend. - scurity:

Salaris
security - tech servicG
Geneml supplic

Total undist. expend. - security

Toial undist. expend. - oper. & maint. ofplant
Undist. expend. - student tmsportation srv.:

Sa.lari6 of non-instructional aids
Sal. for pup. tmns. (bet.home od shol) - regulr
Sal. for pup. tmns. (bet.home md shol) - spwial
Sal. for pup. tmns. (other thil bet. home andschal)
Cleming, rcpair md maintenmce seryic*
Rental pavment - schol busq
Lrue purchrue paymens - schol buc
Aid in lieu of charterschol
Contract senices - (other lhan between home ud schol) - vendon
Conlnct seruices. (specia.l edu@tion students)- ioint agrements
Contract senices regular edu€tion studqts
Trosportation senices- CTS A special edu@tion
Travel
Misc. purchred sew. - trilsportation
Supplic md materials
Other obiects

Total undist. expend. - sludent transportation serv.

UNALLOCATND BONENITS

Social security mntributions
TPAF @ntribution ERIP
PERS conlributions - regular
Unemploymdt @mpenetion
Workmd's compensation
Heakh benefits
Tuition rcimbu6ement
Other employe bmefits
Unused vaqtion benefits
Unused sick pay retirement

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Fin{l
Buds.t 4.tu{l

t,207
156

764,053

477,396
t57,978
t27,t67

470,O02

l5 t,6 t0
t26,502

7,394

6,368

665

Erhibit C-r

Variane
Final to Actual

Favorable /
(Unfnvorable)

1,207

748,419 15,634

Oriqinal
Budgct

22,000

________Jn J!3_

324,865
3,500
t,000
5,000

655,269
2l 1,985

87,000
129,543
502,500

77,842

1,000

78,842

2Jsr234

Budget
TrnnsfeN

471,796

t57,97E
t25,974

5,600

I,193

(r,193)2,400

12,000

$

(11,844)
(21,851)

________l2cJ9)

$-
(Eo0)
(867)

800

28,444
933

(20,622)
100,023
(sl,l82)

t2,270
(l,000)
n,270

456

$ 324,865
2,700

t33
5,800

500--- 333,998

94,338

77,842
t2,270

90,1 l2

,J 5t 5rO

56,047

2l,001

t97,841
t,144,256

61,187
t2,270

79,457

l,9l?,854

30.690
222,984

10,655

,33336

156

149

$$ 324,U8
2,655

217
45

133

t69

t97

$

(1,257\
(5,000)

100,595 (6,25't\

5,631

499
333,433

94,141

94.338 94,14t t97

683,1t3
212,9t8

66,378
229,566
451,318

95,000
36,500

4,000

(3 l, l0l)
(8,499)
(1,090)

63,899
28,001

2,910

67t,7t3
I 14,486

36,298
210,927
435,937

12,000

98,432
30,080
1E,639

15,381

7,852
?,000
2,9t0

64,13;
21,29t
32,897
9,447

78,872
5,000

48.582

3S0,37;

2,300
t0,527

250,000 (21,463) 228,537
1,971,197 (4,551') 1,967,240

303,281

55,469
45,000
70,000

328,28t
55,469
45,000
93,000

25,000

23,000

36,167

207,1t1

(568,168)
3,865

39,051

t62,656
5,000

264,t42
28,1?8
12,t03
83,553

83,784-

56,185

287,34't

84,000
10,000

78,656
(5,000)

68,000

460,000

4,813,199
20,000
17,000

t04,767

667,7t7

_____lgggs_ -__--__________- 10,000 4,6e2 5,308

I,165,550 351,140 1,516,690 851,957 664,733

280,346

I8,300
41,500

(5,000)
(t0,oo0)

252,000
75,000

13,300

3 1,500

I 1,000

20,973

38,661

3,26t
67,t99

(10,634)

243,899
3,26t

3 19,199

58,749

3 19,007
3,26t

3 19,199
64,366

75,108

5.617

$5,46;
1,350

t8,258

4,265,03t
23,865
56,051

3,629,564
22,515
3't,193

20,000 13,0?1 33,071 33,071

5,497,545 (4t3,694't 5,081,851 4,348,051 735,800

Se independent auditor's report md notes to the findcial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCALYEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

BUGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULtr

Oriqinal Budget Find
Budget Transfen Budget Acturl

2,782,604

872,025
2,429

Exhibit C-l

Variaoe
Final to A.tuel

Favomble /
(Unfavomble)

(2,7E2,604)

$72.0251
(2,429')

ON-BEHALF CONTRTBUTIONS
On-behalf TPAF peroion contributions (non-budgeted)

TPAF post retirement medi€l @ntributions (on-behalf- non-budgeted)
TPAF long term disability insurm@ contributions (on-behalf-non-budgeted)

Reimbursed TPAF scial security contributios (non-budgeted)
TOTAL ON-BEHATF CONTRtsUTIONS

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES . EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITIJRES

$$

-_______________ 801.448 (801.448)

4,458.506 (4.458,506)

TOTAL GENERAL CIJRRENT EXPENSE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

5,497,545

17,038,180

N312A

(413,694) 5,083,85t

(437,9921 16,708,696

------1356.r r4)-

(3.722,7051

18,143,375 (t,434,619)

28'rnw (t.04rr65X

Facilitie acquisition md @nstruction sewrces:

SDA Dssment
Total facilitiB equisition sd @nstruclion servic6
TOTAL CAPTTAL OUTLAY

Trmsfer of funds to Charter Sch@ls

30.709
30,709
30,709

$ 89,201

,8257,tn

$ (9,137)

$ t2,492

----634343-43- 2Sprt"89S

$ (2'13.278) $ (390,923)

30,709 30,709
30,?09 30,709
30,709 30,709

$ 99,154

2r,06rpn

$ 3,564,718

$ 10t,693 $ 2,539

-ai.o4o,t 
t4)

$ 3.955,641

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excss (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditurc

Other finmcing ourcs (uss):
NJSIG Construction Reimbu6ement
Construction Seruics

Total olher finmcing sour6 (us)

Exms (deficiency) of rcvenues ud other finilcing rcurcs
Orer (under) expcnditug dd other findcing surcc (uss)
Fund balucq July I
Fund bdil@, Jue 30

Reqpitulation frrnd balmce:
R6tricted fund balmce:
Capital Rsrve:

D6ignated fo. subsquent yar's expenditurg
Und6irnated capital 6erve

Maintenm@ Resefve:

Dsignated fot subsequent yqr's expenditurB
Undeirnated capital rGerye

Exes Surplus:
Deignated for subsequentyea/s expendituG
Curent yd- exc6s surplus

Asimed:
Dsigmt€d for subsequent yeafs expenditug

comitted fwd balilce:
Ywend encumbrocc

Unsigned fund balance

Re@nciliation to govemmdtal funds statements (GAAP):
L8t state aid payment not re@gnized on GAAP b6is

Fund baloe per govemmental funds (GAAP)

(9,137) (273,218\

Se independent audito/s report ild notes to the finilcial statements

@- -t .rqt,,t rffir- T- 118116,

- 2JlZ_ (28,121)

(3e0,923)

t.484.270
(1,456,149)

3,s92,839

300,000

(t,484,270\
1,456,149

3,943,762

$ 300,000

781,950
1,907,403

420,067
1,568,852
5,278,272

(227,232\

$ 5.051.040
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OT' EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE T'ISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2T

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Exhibit C-2

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budset Actual

Variance
f inal to Actual

REVENUES

state sources

Federal sourcm

Local Sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:

Saluies of taches
Other salris for inshuction
Purchased prcfessional md technical senices
I*ased inshuctional equipment

Tuition
Ceneml supplies

Other purchced seruices

Other objects

Total inshuction

Support services:

Saluic of superuisor of instruction
Salaic of program directos
Saluies ofother prcfesional staff
Salris of seretuiq & clerical assistmts

Permnal services - slaries
Other saluies
Persnal servicss - employe benefits

Plmt operations md maintenmce
Purchased prcfessional - technical servics
Purchased prcfesional - eduqtional sewicq
Rentals

Other purchased seruices

Supplies & rnaterials

Other Obj@ts

Scholmhips Awarded
Student Activity

Total support seruires

Facilities acquisition and onst. serv.:

Consuuction servies
Total facilities acquisition and onst. seru.

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Total outflows

$ s85,8 l9
2. t zz.Jot (l 1,866)

$ $ 585,8 l9
2,710,49't

$ 585,819

1,352,804

98,606

512,234

143,528

329,412

s2,306
356,242

134,383

(1,3 57,693)

98,606

$

3,308,182 (l 1,866) 3,296,3t6 2,037,229 ( 1.259.087)

5 17,288

140,655

353,877
52,306

3s6,242
219,7 t7

30,220
1,670,305

34,336

I 5,283

10,002

54,087

84,233

12,509

t39,349
5,536

(5,0s4)

2,873
(6,235)

(4.362)

512,234

143,528

347,642
52,306

356,242

2t5,355

30.220

18,170

80,972

30,220
(t2-178) 1,657,52',7 1.558.385 99,142

1,705

3,492

(3,050)

( 1,500)

36,04 I

15,287

10,000

57,579

81,183

36,04 I

t5,287

10,000

57,579

8 1,1 83

(2)

351

12,509

139,706

4,036

12,509

t29,02s
4,036
3,000

10,68 I

(3,000)

80,469 (80,469)

429,129 (72,788)

34,s78 t,247,870

34,578

355,335 t_006 356-341

1,282,542 (e4)

(94)

1.282.448

t.282.4481,282,542

3,308,182 (r 1,866) 3.296.316 2,022,092 26,354

26,354

$ (t5J3?)

3,308,182 (r 1,866) 3,296,3t6 2,022,092

Exccs (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
Expenditures and other financing sources (uses) $

Se independent auditofs report md notes to dre linilcial statements

$ 15,137

Fund Balancg July I
Prior Period Adjushnent

Fund Balancg July I (Restated)

Fund Balance June 30

Recapitulation:

Restricted:

Scholaships

I 15,383

I 15,383

_L_____!!t?!_

21,744
108,776Student Activities

Total Fund Balance

68
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

Note A - Explanation ofdifferences between budgetary inflows and outflows and
GAAP revenues and expenditures

Sources/infl ows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"
from the budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.

Prior year encumbrances expended

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,

not recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year.

State aid payment recognized for GAAP Statement in the current year,
previously recognized for budgetary purposes.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.

flses/outflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule

Difference - budget to GAAP:
The district budgets for claims and compensated absences

only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the
modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for fnancial repol'/l/rg purposes.

Prior year encumbrances expended

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures

for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund

Total expenditures as reported on the statement ofrevenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds lB-21

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

General
Fund

Exhibit C-3

Special
Revenue

Fund

IC-U $ 32,626,730 IC-21 $ 2,037,229

(4,388)

(227,232)

34,823 160,289

IB-21 $ 32,434,321 [B-21 $ 2,193,130

lc-l| $ 29,062,013 IC-21 $ 2,022,092

(4,388)

$ 29,062,0t3 lB-21 $ 2.017.704

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHEDULE OF DISTRJCT'S PROPORTIONATE SIIARE OF TIIE IIET PENSION LIABILITY
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Exhibit L-l

2014 2013 2012 2011

N/A N/A

s 57,080,301 s 't0,461,723 $ 56,552,535 S 48,308,189 S 46,867,404

____Ip994.1_ ______J9!6 ry 23- ______l$l?ll!_ _____44U_q2_ __- 46f 67,40!_

2012 2011

0.024680/0 0.02484o/o 0.02455o/o 0.02620yo 0.02543o/o 0.022430/0

N/A
District's proportion ofthe net pension

liability (asset) **

Dist-ict's proportionate shue ofthe net
pflsion liability (sseo ++

Dist'icfs proportionate shile ofthe net
pension liability (aset) associated with
the District
Totai

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

ofthe total pmsion liability

District's proportion ofthe net pension

liability (6set)

District's proportionate shile ofthe net
pension liability (ilset)

Distict's covered employee payroll

District's proportionate shile ofnet pensron

liability (asset) as a percmtage ofits
covered -employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position d a pilcentage
ofthe total pension liability (Lfcal)

202n

N/A

$ s8.831.048 $ 55.760.882 $ 57
58,83 1,048 55.760.882

r97 704
s1 197 704

District's covered employee payroll t0,292,271 10.189.202 9,468,95r 9.25t,690 9,048,395 8,913,297 10,988,621 8,818, l 84

District's proportionate shile ofthe net
pmsion liability (mset) s a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

24.600/" 26.950/" 26.49o/o 25.41o/o 22.33Vo 28.710/" 33.64% 33.76Yo

plil there is no net pension liability to report in the finmcial statements ofthe district.

Public Employes' Retirement System (PERS)

Fiscal Year Endins June 30.
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

N/AN/A

s 4.7s8.264 S 4.990.723 $ 4.859.304

0.02918yo

2,291,017

208o/o

58.32Yo

0.027700/o

2,0s6,991

243o/o

56.27Yo

$ 5,781,775

1.710.300

s 7.270.949 $ 5.892.087 $ 4.761.481

1,657,489

35s%o

1,774,778

2680/"

$ 4,287,568

1,658,529

2590/"

* Until a full ten y@r trend is compiled, infomation will be presented for those year for u4rich infomation is available.

1.847.515 t,72'7,822

2630/o 338o/o 42lyo

53.60Vo 48.100/0 40.14o/o

See independmt auditor's report md notes to the finilcial statemmts
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Exhibit I-2

2020

N/A

N/A

N/A

10,292271

N/A

2019

N/A

N/A

N/A

t0,t89202

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

9y'68,9s1

N/A

2017

N/A

N/A

N/A

$ 9,251,690

N/A

2016

N/A

N/A

N/A

s 9,048,395

N/A

20ls

N/A

N/A

N/A

$ 8,913,297

N/A

2014

N/A

N/A

N/A

s 10,988,621

N/A

2013

N/A

N/A

N/A

s 8,818,184

N/A

2012

Con8actuaUy required contribution**

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributions* *

Contributions defi ciency (excess)

Disrict's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered-
employee payroll

Contractually required contributionr*

Contributions in relation to the contractually
required contributions'*

Contributions defi cimcy (*cess)

District's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered-
employee payroll

$ s $

Public Employe€s' Retirement System (PERS)

$319,199S269,418$330J79$230,093S218,0975225,660$169,035$173,660

(319-199) (269.418\ (330.379) r230 093) (218,097) (225,660) (169,035) (173,660)

2291,017 2,056,991 1,847 ,515 1,710,300 1,727,822 1,6s7,489 1,174,178 1,658,529

13.93o/o 13.10o/o 17.88v. 13.45v. 12.62V. 13.610/o 952v. 10.47V.

* Until a full ten yer trend is compiled, infomation will be presented for those yeds for which infomation is available.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FORTHE FISCAL YEARENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit L-3

Teacherst Pension and Annuitv Fund (TPAF)

Chanees in Benefit Terms

There were none.

Changes of Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 5.60% as of June 30,2019 to 5.40% as of June 30,2020. The long-term expected rate
of return changed from 7 .00%o as of June 30, 2019 to 7 .00%o as of June 30,2020. Further, the demographic
assumptions were revised to reflect those recommended on the basis of the Julyl, 2015 -June 30, 2018 experience
study.

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERSI

Changes in Benefit Terms

There were none.

Changes of Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 6.28% as of June 30,2019 to 7.00%o as of June 30,2020. The long-term expected rate
of return changed fromT.00%o as of June 30,2019 to7.00%o as of June 30,2020. Demographic assumptions were
revised in accordance with the results of the July 1,2014-June 30,2018 experience study and the mortality
improvement scale incorporated the plan actuary's Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Employee mortality
table with an82.2Yo adjustment for males and l01.4Yo adjustment for females, and with future improvement from
base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Further, salary increases were assumed to increase between 2.00Y0 and
6.00% (based on years of service) through fiscal year 2026 and3.00% and7.00/o (based on years of service) for each
fiscal year thereafter.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCIIEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE SCHOOL DISTRICTIS TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AI\D REI.ATED RATIOS
Public Employee's Retircment System and Tschers'Pension end Annuity Fund

Fiscal Yeer Endins June 30.
2020 20t9 2018 20t7 2016

Exhibit M-l

2015 2014 20t3 2012 20tl

Fisel Year Ending Junc 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 20tt

State's proportion ofthe net OPEB liability (6se0
Asociated with the District

Distict's proportion shae ofthe net OPEB
liability (6se0

State's prcponionate shtre of the net OPEB
liability (6set) associated with tlre District

Total proportionate shae ofthe net OPEB
liability (sset) associated with the Dstrict

Total oPEB LiNbility:

Seruie cost

Interest mst
Diffflme betwem *psted ild actual

experioce
Chmgc in msmptions
Mmber contributions
Gross benefit palments

Net Chmge in total OPEB liability

0.08% 0.08%

s 57.418.334 S 34.864-843

0.08o/o 0.080/.

s 38,878,361 $ 45,333,148

$$$

0.087o

s 48.476 66A

s 57-418.334 S 34864843 S 388?8361 S 45333 r48 S 4A476663

s $ $

2020

1.628,749

1,260,4s9

10,t45,234
10,488,357

30,298
(999.606)

22,553,49t

2019

1,507,646

1,543,034

(6,s4s,s14)
5 19,838

?l 7ta

(1.070.247\

(4,013,5 I 8)

38_878_361

t,702,128
1,666,0s5

2,0s4,168
1,425,8 l8

(5,6 12, l 58)

38,664
(1,050,0 r2)
(3,143,s20)

$

Total OPEB liability- begiming 34-864-843

Total OPEB liability - ending s 57-418-334 S 34.864.843 $ 38-878-361

Covredrmployee payroll r2,583,288 12,246,193

Total OPEB as a pucmtage ofcovtred-
mployee payroll 456.31o/o 284.70o/o

* Until a full ten yw trend is compiled, infomation will be presoted for those yeds for which infomation is available.

(4,3s7,820)
(4,461,486\

35,930
(l.039.594)
(6,4s4,78'1)

45.333.148 48,476,668

_$__g3iir!_

10,961,990

413.55Vo

tt,316.466

343.560/o

See independmt ruditor's report ild notes to the fmacial statemqts
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FORTHE FISCAL YEARENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit M-2

Otker Post-Retirement Benefit Plan- Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem and Teachers' Pension snd Annuitv
Fund

Changes in Benefit Terms

There were none.

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experiences

The increase in the Total OPEB Liability from June 30,2019 to June 30,2020 is due to changes in the census,
claims and premium experiences.

Changes of Assumptions

The increase in the liability from June 30, 2019 to June 30, 2020 is due to the combined effect of the decrease in
the assumed discount rate from 350% as of June 30,2019 to2.2lo/o as of June 30,2020; and changes in the
trend, excise tax, updated decrements, future spouse election, PPO/HMO future retiree elections, salary scale
and mortality assumptions.
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ABBOTT SCHEDULES

These schedules have been omitted. The Weehawken School District is a Non Abbott District.



SPECIAL REVENUE F'UND

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than expendable trust or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIALREVENUE FUND

FOR THD FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES & EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

Totrl
Brought
Foryard

(Ex. E-la)

Education
Stabilization

Fund
(CARES Act)

Coronavirus
Relief
Fund

(CRT) Grant
LD,D.A. Part B

Basic

2020-2021

Exhibit D-1

Totals
2021

Tirle I

2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021
REVENUES

State sources

Federal sources

Local Sources

$ 585,819 $

104,385

98,606
440,406 36',1368 84,403 3s6,242

585,8 l9
I,352,804

98,606

$ $ $

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries ofteachers
Other salaries for instruction
Pemonal seruices - salries
Purchased professional md technical services

Leased instructional equipment
Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased seruices

Other objects
Total instruction

Support seruices:

Salaries of supenisors of instruction
Salaries of progran directors
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofsec. and clerical assist.

Pemonal seruices - salaies
Other salaries

Personal seryices - employee benefits
Plant operations and maintenilce
Purchased professional - trchnical services

Purchased professional - educational seruices

Rentals

Other purchased sewices
Supplies & materials

Other Objects
Scholrships Awrded
Student Activity

Total support services

Facilities acquisition and const. seru.:

Equipment
Total facilities acquisition and const. seru.

Trmsfer to charter schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Other financing sources (uses)

Trmsfer in from general fund
Total outflows

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance, July I
Prior Period Adjushnent

Fund Balance, July I (Restated)

Fund Balance June 30

788,8 l0 440,406

387,08s
143,s28

t2s.t49

2,361 243,000

2,938

535,912 368,149

367,368 84,403 356,242 2,037,229

512,234

t43,s28

84,1 I I 329,472

52,306
3s6,242
134,383

52,306
356,242

I 3 1,445

30,220 30,220

2t5,ss6 82,s26 356,242 1,558,385

36,04 I

15,28'1

3,903

'15,239

12,509

7,277

4,036
3,000

80,469

t0,000
53,676

s,944

36,04 I

t5,287

10,000

57,579

81,183

I 19,87t I,87'l
12,509

129,02s
4,036
3,000

80,469
237,761 69,620 I 19,871 I,87'1 429,t29

2,637 3t,94t
3t,94t

34,578
2,637 34,578

773,673 440,406 36'1368 84,403 356.242 2,022,092

773,673 440,406 367,368 84,403 356,242 2,022,092

I 5,137 t5,137

$

I I 5,383 I I 5,383

I I 5,383 I I 5,383

$ 130,520 $ $ s $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the finmcial statements
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$ 130,520



COMBINING SCHEDULE OT PROGRAM REVENUES & EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

F1OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2T

Title ll,
Part A Title III

Ti(le III
Immigrant

Preschool
Program

Aid

Exhibia E-la

Sub-totals
2021

$ 585,819

104,385

98,606

387,085

143,528

TOTAI, REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Salaries ofl@chers
Other slariq for instruction
Personal services - slaries
Purchased professional md techniql services

l€ased instructional equipment

Tuition
General supplies

Other purched seruicd
Other objects

Total instruction
Support seruices:

Salaries of superuisors of instruction
Salaries of program dirwtors
Salaric ofother professional staff
Salaries of sc. and cleriol rosist.

Personal seruices - glaries

Other slariq
Permnal sruices - employee benefits

Plant operations and m8intensnce

Purchased professional - techni@l *ruices
Purchased professional - educational services

Rentals

Other purchoed seruica
Supplic & mterials
Other Objects

Scholarships Awarded
Student Activity

Total support rervices
Facilities acquisition and const. seru.:

Instructional equipment

State sourcd
Federal sources

lral sourc6

Trsnsfer to charter schools

TOTAL E)OENDITURES

REVENUES

Other financing sources:

Transfer in from genenl fund
Contribulion to Whole School Reform

Total outflorc

$ $ $ 575,560

45,359 16,806 1,340

45,359 16,806 1,340 575,560 788,810

9,100

219
3'17,985

143,309

2,361 2,361

2,938 2,938

I t,461 219 524,232 535,912

36,041

15,287

36,041

15.287

3,903 3,903

45,3s9 36 t,t2t '15,239

n,5o;
7,2'17

1,406 4,036
3,000

45J59 5345 ,Jr' 51,318 --ffi

Total facilitia acquisition and const. sen

Excw (defi ciency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures

4s,3s9 16,806 1,340 575,560 '173,673

45,359 16,806 1,340 575,560 773,673

$-$-$-$-$rs,l37

r 15,383

1 15,383

$-$-$-$-$130,s20

See independent audilo/s repon and notes to the financial statements

Fund Balanrc, July I
Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Balance, July I (Restated)

Fund Balance June 30
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FI'NI)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit E-lb

Title IV
Safe and

Drug Free Schools

40,880

40,880

NJ EIF
Safety

Grant Program
Scholarship

Fund

Student
Activity
/Athletic

$-

98,504

98,504

Total
Carried

Fund Forward
REVENUES

State Sources
Fedeml Sources

lpcal Souces

$ 10,259 $ $ 10,259

40,880
98,606t02

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Insauction:
Saluies ofTeachers
Other Salilies For Instruction

Personal Seruices - Salaries

Purchased Professional md Techniel Sewices
Lcased instructional equipmmt
Tuition
Gmeral Supplies

Other Puchased Services

Other Objects
Total Instruction

Support Services:
Salaies of Supewimrs of Instruction

Salries of Progrm Directors
Salries ofOther Profesional Staff
Salries of Administrative md Clerical Assistants

Personal Ssrvices - Salaries

Other Salaies
Personal Seryices - Employee Benefits

Plant Operations and Maintenmce
Purchased Professional - Technical Services
Purchased Professional - Educational Services

Rentals

Other Purchased Services

Supplies & Materials

Other Objects
Scholarships Awarded

Student Activity
Total Support Scrvices

Facilities Acquisition and Const. Serv.:

Construction Servic€s
Total Facilities Acquisition md Const. Sery

Trmsfer to Charter Schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Trmsfer in from Genqal Fund
Contribution to Whole School Refom

Total Outflows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balance, July I
Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Balance, July I (Restated)

Fund Balance June 30

t0,259 102 149,745

28,'123

2,250
7,27'l
2,630

t0,259

28,723

12,509

7,277
2,630

3,000

80,469 80,469

80,469 134,608

3,000

40,880 10,259 3,000

40,880 10,259 3,000 80,469 I 34,608

40,880 1o,259 3,000 80,469 I 34,608

(2,8e8) 18,035

24,642

t5,t37

$ 21,'t44

90,74t

90,741

$ 108.776 $ 130.520

I 15,383

24.642 I 15,383

$

'77



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I
Exhibit E-2

SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

\

Budgeted Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Salaries ofteachers

Other salaries for instruction
Other purchased services (400-500 series)

Tuition to other LEAs within State

General supplies

Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction
Support services:

Salaries of supervisors of instruction
Salaries of program directors
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofsecr. and clerical assistants

Other salaries

Salaries of community parent involvement specialists

Salaries of master teachers

Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - educational services

Other purchased professional education - services

Rentals

Contr. transportation service (betw. home & sch.)

Contr. transportation service (field trips)
Travel
Supplies & materials

Total support services

$ 377,985
143,309

2,938

377,985
143,309

2,938

$ $

524,232 524,232

36,041

15,287

36,041

15,287

5 I,328 5t,328

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ s7s,560 $ 575,560 $

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total Revised 2020-21 Preschool Education Aid Allocation
Add: Actual ECPA Canyover (June 30,2020)

Add: Budgeted Transfer from the General Fund 2020-2 I

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2020-21-20 Budget
Less: 2020-2 I Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (lncluding prior year budget carryover)

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as ofJune 30,2021
Add: Prior Year Unexpended Encumbrance

Add: June 30,2021 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid
2020-21 Actual Carryover - Preschool Education Aid/ Preschool

$ s68,260
24,523

592,783
(s75,560)

t7,223

$ t7,223

2020-21 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted in202l-22 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF' PR O.TF], CT R,XPENDITI IRF],S

Approval
Date

Budgetary
Appropriations

Prior
Years

Current
Year

GAAP
Expenditures to Date

Exhibit F-l

Unexpended
Appropriations
At June 30,2021

18,400

18,400

Proiect Title/Issue

Various School Improvements 7127120t7 $ 16,000,000 $ 15,93 3,723 $ 47,877 $

Various School Improvements t211712002 9,407,200 9.402.592 4,608

Totals $ 25,407,200 $ 25,33 6,315 $ 52,495 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNI)

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit F-2

SUMMARY SCHEDULE REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE. BUDGETARY BASIS

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Bond proceeds

Other sources

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Other purchased professional and

technical services
Construction services

Legal services

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

52,485

52,485

$

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

See independent auditor's repoft and notes to the financial statements
80

(52,485)
70,885

$ 18,400



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

VARIOUS SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS - IUfiNOOZ
FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Exhibit F-2a

Prior Periods Current Year Totals

Revised

Authorized
Cost

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

State sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers

Other sources
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Other professional and technical services

Construction services

Legal services
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues over expenditures

$ 3,548,899

5,858,000

301

$ $ 3,548,899

5,858,000

301

3,548,899
5,858,000

301

$

9,407,200 9,407,200 940'.7,200

990,877

8,4 I 0,175

1,540

4,608 995,485

8,410,175

1,540

995,363
8,285,837

126,000

9,402,592 4,608 9.407.200 9,407.200

$ 4,608 _q_______3i9E $ $

Additional nroiect information:
Project Number

Grant date

Bond authorization date

Bonds authorized

Bonds issued

Original authorized cost

Additional authorized cost
Revised authorized cost

Percentage increase over original
Authorized cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date

Revised target completion date

5580-050-03-0457

5580-050-03-0458
5580-050-03-0459

12t20102

07/09/04

5,858,000.00

5,858,000.00

9,471,513.00

9,471,513.00

0%

t00%
0 t/0 l/05
06t30107

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOAR"D OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

VARIOUS SCHOOL IMPROVEMENTS - O7N7NOI1

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2I
Exhibit F-2b

Prior Periods Current Year Totals

Revised
Authorized

Cost
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

State sources - SCC Grant
Bond proceeds and tmsfers
Other sources

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURf,S AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Other professional and technical selices
Construction services

Legal services
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Additional nroiect information:
hoject Nurnber

Daniel Webster School
Theodore Roosevelt School

Higlt School
Grant date

Bond authorization date

Bonds authorized

Bonds issued

Original authorized cost

Additional authorized cost
Revised authorized cost

Percentage increase over original

Authorized cost
Percentage completion

Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ $ $ $

t6,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000

16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000

I,s4s,496
t4,333,171

55,056

47,8'17 1,s93,373

14,333,171

1,500,000
14,200,000

15.933.723 47,877

66.277 $ (47,877\ $

55,056 300,000

15,981,600 16,000,000

18,400 $$

5580-070-l ?-l 000

5580-080-l 7-l 000
5s80-0s0-l 7- r 000

N/A
07 t2'1/t7

I 6,000,000.00

16,000,000.00
I 6,000,000.00

16,000,000.00

0o/o

100%

August 3 1,2020

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Proprietary funds are used to account for district activities that are similar to business operations
in the private sector. There are two categories of proprietary funds - enterprise and internal
service funds.

Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the
costs ofproviding goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services
in all schools within the school district.

Extended Care Latchkey Program - This fund provides for the operation of an after
school program for all children with the school
district who require these services.

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing ofgoods or services provided by one
department or office to other depaftments or offices of the district board of education, or to other
district boards of education and governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Internal Service Fund - NON APPLICABLE



ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable:

Customer
Federal

State

Inventories
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Due to payroll account
Due to general fund
Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net position
Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt

Unrestricted
Total net position

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2021

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Food
Service

$ $

Latchkey
Program

Exhibit G-1

Totals

e$ 9

7,778
38,478

1,068

18,368

7,779

38,478
1,069

18,368

65,692 9 65,701

163,389

(94,440)

163,399

(94,440)

68,949 68,949

$ 134,641 $ 9 $ 134,650

$ $ $3,958

63,404
19,458

3,958
63,404
19,458

86,820

86,820

68,949
(21,128)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

47,821

$ 134,641 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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86,820

86,820

9

68,949
(21,119)

9 47,930

$ 134,6509



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit G-2

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues

Charges for services:

Daily sales- reimbursable programs

Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Miscellaneous

Community selice activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Cost of sales-reimbursable programs

Cost of sales-non-reimbursable programs

Cost of sales- food distribution program

Salaries

Payroll taxeVbenefits

Repairs and maintenance

Administrative fees

Outside services

Liability insurance

Uniforms
General supplies

Miscellaneous Equipment- Not capitalized
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

Food distribution program

Cancelled prior year receivable

Gain on retirement of equipment/adjustment

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Net position-beginning
Net position-ending

35,639

266

29,910

34,448
11,265

3,066
41,605

9,s8 r

1,730

487

6,801

240
8,989

35,639

266
29,910

34,449
71,265

3,066
41,605

9,s81

1,730

487

6,801

240

8,989

$ $

694 694

694694

184,027 184,027

( I 83,333) (l 83,333)

5,637 5,637

124,310

29,910
(5,352)

743

155,248 155,248

(28,08s) (28,085)

75,906 9 75,915

$ 47,821 $

124,310

29,970
(5,352)

743

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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9 $ 47,830



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FTINDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers

Payments to employees

Payments for payroll taxes/ employee benefits

Payments to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases ofequipment

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activates

State Sources

Federal Sources

Transfers to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances-beginning of year

Balances-end of year

Reconciliation ofoperating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating aclivities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:

Depreciation and net amortization
Food Distribution Program

(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable, net

(lncrease) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Exhibit G-3

Food
Service

Latchkey
Proqram

Total
Enterprise

$ 694
(32,192)
(r,26s)
(86,446)

$ 694
(32,1e2)
(11,26s)
(86,446)

(129,209) (129,209)

(2s,36s) (2s,36s)
(2s,36s) (2s,36s)

4,61t
88,463

56,415

4,611
88,463

56,415

149,489 149,489

(s,08s)

s,085

(5,08s)

5,0949

$ $ e$ 9

$ (183,333) $ $ (183,333)

8,989

29,910
8,989

29,910

(2,s63)
t7 788

s4,124

$ (129,209)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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(2,s63)
17 788

54,124
$ ,129.209)



FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary funds report assets that are held in a trustee or agency capacity for the external parties
and that cannot be used to support the government's own programs.

Trust and agency funds are used to account for resources held and administered by a school
district when it acts in a fiduciary capacity. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by
the district as an agent for individuals or other funds.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

There were no fiduciary type funds.



LONG.TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is used to record the outstanding principal balances of the general long-term
liabilities of the school district.
This includes serial bonds outstanding, loans outstanding, and the outstanding principal balance
on capital leases, and activity for debt service ofthe school district.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG.TERM DDBT

rOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

Annual Maturaaes

Exhibit I-h

Balance
Issued Retired At Jrne 30. 2O2lIsue

Date of
Issue

Amount of
Isue Drte Amount

Inaerest
Rate (%)

Bslance
At Jtrne 30, 2020

Pension Bonds
Serie 2003 355,000 $

Refunding School Bonds 2013,

Refunded School Bonds 2003 t08o/13

Refunding School Bonds 2017
Refunded School Bonds 2008 't2/20117

Geneml

Improvem ents

9/t/2022-24
9/u2025-26

91U2027

91u2028
91v2029

4.000
4.000
3.000

3.000
3.000

1,565,000 370,000 I,195,000

4,795,000 460,000 4,335,000

I 5,40q000 600,000 14,800,000

_!.__22.U1J99_ _$____-__--__ _g____.!.5tr99_ _!___2q8499_

o7/t5103 2,060,000

3,500,000

4,795,000

71271201't 16,000,000

04/r5n2
04/t5t23
04/t5124

5.850

5.850

5.850

$ 160,000 $ 195,000

0't/t5l2t
01lt5n2
07lt5n3

7/1512021
'11t512022-23

7/t5D024
71t512025

7/t5D026
't/t5/2027
'l/t5/2028

7lt5/2029
7/t5/2030
7lt5/203t
7lt5/2032
7lt5n$3
7/15/2034
7/t512035
7lt5/2036
7/t5/2037
'11151203a

600,000
650,000
650,000
725,000
730,000
740,000
790,000
825,000
825,000
875,000
925,000
950,000
950,000
950,000
975,000
990,000

1,000,000

60,000
65,000
70,000

385,000

400,000
4t0,000

460,000
505,000
500,000
495,000
490,000

4.000
3.000
3.000

3.000

3.000
3.100
3.300
3.400
3.500
3.650
3.750
3.850
4.000
4.t25
4.125
4.150
4.200
4.200
4.200
4 2SO

Se independent auditols report ad notes to the findcial statements



WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERMDEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2I

SCHEDULE OF OLBIGATIONS TJNDER CAPITAL LEASES

Balance
At June 30,2020 Issued

* $ 127,3t3 $

Exhibit I-2

Balance
At June 30, 2021

86,801

27,633
2t,614

136,048

Date

Lease

08t31/19
121v2018
08lt0lt7

Term
of

Lease

5 Years

5 Years

5 Years

Amount of
Original

Lease
Principal

212,486
67,530

103,731

Interest
Rate

2.32Yo

3.77%

of
Purpose

2019 (2) School Buses

2019 Pick-up Truck & Van
2017 School Bus

Retired

$

$

40,512
12,818

20,828

$

40,451

42,442

82.893 $ t27.3r3 $ 74.158 $

* 2019 School buses is a prior year adjustment for lease not included in error

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKf,N BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG.TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Original Budget
Budget Transfers

Final

Exhibit I-3

Variance
Positive (Negative)

Final to ActualBudget Actual

REVENUES

Local sources:

Local tax levy
Debt service aid type II
Capital reserve

TOTALREVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Regular debt service:

Interest

Redemption of principal

Total regular debt service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures

Other fi nancing sources:

Operating transfers in:

Interest eamed in capital projects fund
Premium on refinance

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues and other
Financing sources over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, July I
Fund balance, June 30

Recapitulation of excess (deficiency) of
of revenues over (under) expenditures

Budgeted fund balance

$ I,627,606
530,1 19

$ 1,62t,606
530,1 l9

$ 1,627,606

530,1 l9
$ $

2,157,725 2,157,725 2,157,725

667,255
1,590,000

667,255
1,590,000

667,255
1,590,000

2,257,255 2,257,255

2,257,255 2,25'7,255 2,257,255

(ee,530)

(99,s30)

276.248

(ee,530) (ee,530)

524 524

(99,006)

140,778

_!______!JJl2_

s24

524

(135,470)

524

(99,530)

276,248

$ 176,718 $ 176,718

$

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

$- $ ('134,946\

$$ $ 4 r,248 $ (41,248)
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
Exhibit J-1

Fiscal Yenr Ending June 30,

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Govemmental activities:

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Business-type activities:

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total business-type activities net position

District-wide:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total district net position

$ (21,9s5)
4,48s,039

(s,374,706)

(l,l 30,803)

1,375,399
(s,96s,289)

$ (8,043,104)

7,80t,765
(6,s05,678)

(l 1,883,768)

12,896,315
(6,160,2st)

$ 6ol,s2s
1,2 t 8,893

(s,836,37s)

$ $

Total governmental activities net position $ (er 1,622) $ (s,720,6e3) $ (6,747,017) $ (5,147,704) $ (4,015,9s7)

$ 68,949

(21,lr9)

5 1,830

24,085

6l,388

65,033

26,837

276.148

28,356

585,330

$ $ $ $

$ 47,830 $ 7s,9ls $ t26,421 $ 302,98s $ 613,686

$ $46,994

4,485,039
(s,395,82s)

(1,078,9'13)

1,375,399
(s,941,204)

$ (7,981,716)

7,801,765
(6,440,64s\

$ (l 1,8s6,e31)

12,896,315
(s,884,1 03)

629,881

I,2 I 8,893
(s,25 1,04s)

$

$ (863,7e2) $ (s,644,778) $ (6,620,s96) $ (4,844,719) $ (3,402,271)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
I,AST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
Exhibit J-2

CIIANGES TN NET POSITION

Fiscal Year Ending June 30'

DISTRICT EXPENSES

Govermental activities:
Instrlction:

Regular

Special eduetion
Other special education

Other instruction
Support Sewices:

Tuition
Student & instruction related services

School adminisaative services

Gmeral and business administrative services

Central services
Plant opqations and maintenilce
Pupil transportation

Charter schools
Interest on long-tem debt

Capital resorve trusfer to debt seryice

Capital outlay - not €pitalized
Unallocated depreciation

Total govemmental activities expenses

Busines-type activities:
Food wrvice
litchkey program

Total business-type activities expense

TOTAL DISTRICT EXPENSES

DISTRICT PROCRAM REVENUES

Govemental activities:
Charges for sewices:

Instruction (tuition)
Pupil transportation

Central and other support seryices

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grmts and contributions

Total govemm€ntal activities progrm revmues
Businoss-type activities:

Charges for sewices
Food service
Child ere

Opqating gants and contributions
Capital grmts md contributions

Total business type activities program revenuc

TOTAL DISTRICT PROGRAM REVENUES

2,637 1,895 55,802 40,397

142,731 114,449 82,408 '12,427 64,330

37,46119t 35,743,787 36,491,419 35,628,817 32,736,403

r84,027 348,261 412,177

164,333 383,654

404,538 389,693
3l 133

t84,02',1 st2,594 795,831 705,826

T ri*J" -T 362563st @- T 36Jtrp8, @

$ 17,400,139

2,475,998
449,260

t,4t2,842

2,441,7s2
4,65'1,9t2
1,338,174
1,578,894

638987
2,973,O52

1,t82,704
99,t54

66',1,255

l 5,001,575

2,337,230
392,086

l,333,901

3,864,628

4,t16,226
t,299,633
t,536,9t2

538,091

3,O05,'t7'l
r,385,538

l0l,76l
715,980

t25,26'l
t44,692
192,488

t5,742,s80
2,300,t25

395,264
l,449,568

3,028,634

4,558,617
1,386,266

1,542,276
564,167

2,567,957

1,784,338
t20,360
966,964

153,035

2 I 8,801

235,872

15,907,413
2,373,693

420,379
1,329,888

2,392,536

4,329,469
1,698,315

1,508,650

7l 1,843

2gt9,3l I
lA46,t6s

t67,540
295,386

485,'134

890,272

t34,63'l
198,548
252,83',1

14,s55,101
1,904,892

3'17,005

903,399

3,003,394

3,522,249

I,635,589
I,562,'182

603,71 I
2,541,032

|,464,490
t6't,882
390,150

I 18,963

208,168
2'l |,946

$$

$ 64,465 $ 79,6'77 s 102,296 $ 80,867 $ 104,791

14,23s,t94 tO,'19'1,134 I 1,614,938 13,171,816 11,229,t23

t42rr,6s, lo,8%311 llJl7234 1325r,683 t tJ33,rt4

694

159,857

l6oJ5l

-T t4l6opr. _$__l1lj2?:!_ @_ -l t3,838J.t -T 
",r3att'

DISTRICT NET (EXPENSES) / REVENUES

cov€mentalactivities $(23,161,832) $(24,866,976) S(24,774,t85) $(22,3't6,134) $(21,402,489)
(23176) (50,147) (188,123) (304,2s0) (106,749)Business-type activities

rorAL DrsrRrcr NEr (EXPENSES) / REVENUES _!__CjJ_ryggl _$__p!fl1_J23l _$__G1f9499- _I__G2iggffq _$__G_Uq4_qI

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
I,AST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

CTIANGES IN NET POSITION

Exhibit J-2

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

DISTRICT GENERAL REVENUES AND
OTIIER CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Govemental activities:

Prcperty tues levied for genaal purposes, net
Revmue from local gov't allo€ted to qpital rserye
Taxes levied for debt servie
bcal- PILOT Contribution
Sale of Property
Federal and state aid budget vs. GAAP
Miscellmous income

Capital grmt - capital prcject
Spcial item - adjustments
Transfers

Total govemental activities
Business-type activities:

Special item -adjustments

Investment emings
Transfere

Total bsiness-type activities
TOTAL DISTRICT GENERAL REVENUES AND
OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION

DISTRICT CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Govomental activities
Business-type activities

TOTALDISTRICT CHANGES IN NET POSITION

s5,l 19 s74 (238,947)
1,484,'194 18,897 7'1,180

2'1,970,903 25,893,300 23,174,872 19,757,555

(4,60e) (358) I I,559

(4ror) (358) t 1,55' (6/5D -

@- -!---U.*rq*- 
-3 rysqr3' @- -T ltJt"tt

2U20 2019

s 23,500,476 $ 21,519,163 $ 20,569,'132

2018 2017

1,627,606

425,O00
800,000
(32,t20)
I 10,028

I478,261
'12s,000

I,900,000

48,283
203,t22

I A02,tt9
'157,000

t2,982
594,806

$ 19,794,817

979,759

7,',127

377,604

(3,23 l )
87,'1tl

2t,244,387

(6,451)

t8,422,272

893,223

(l 0,09 l )
372,063

79,958

130

4,809,071 $

(28,08s)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statemmts

t,026,324 $ (l,see,3l3) $ (1,131,747) $ (1,644,934)

(50,s05) (t76,s64) (310,701) (106,74e)

T ,?5str @_ -5lr/4rl48") -T ('J5'rs3)
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
Exhibit J-3

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

GENERAL FUND

Restricted, committed, & assigned

Unassigned

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Restricted, commifted, & assigned

Unassigned:

Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund

Debt service fund
Permanent fund

$ 3,709,420
|,341,620

$ 54,250
(l 85,579)

$ 682,770 $ 1,210,647

245,727
$ 38t,786

486,874

$ 040 $ 868,660 $ (131,329) $ 682,770 $ t,456,374

$ 41,248 $ 99,s30 $ 6,83s,923 $ s,977,382 $ 130

130,520

18,400
524

(l 60,28e)

70,885

4l,248

(48,67e)
812,072
99,530

(54,2ss)
6,0s9,44s

176,718

(5s,618)
7,840

276

TOTALALLOTHERGOVERNMENTALFUNDS$ 190,692 $ 51,374 $ 7,698,846 _$_J2]:e2e0_ $ @7.372\

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
Exhibit J-4

CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUND

Fiscsl Yor Endinp June 30.

2020 2019 20t8 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
REVENUES

Tu levy
bcal - PILOT
Sale ofPrcperty
Tuition chuges
Miscellaeous
Scholohip ad Student Activity
State sources

Fedeal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Instruction:
Regultr instruction

Special edu€tion instruction

Other special instruction

Other instruction

Community seruice progms
Support services:

Tuition
Student & inst. related setrices

School administrative seryices

Other administrative seryices

Central swices
Plet operations ad maintenace
Pupil trasportation
Employe benefits

Tmsfer to charter rchools

Special education jobs fund

Debt *ruice:
Principal
Interest ad other chuges

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

Other finacing sources (uses)

Bond Proceds
Trosfers in

Trdsfqs out (1,4s6,149)

,854s lq8t

$ 25,128,082
425,000

800,000
64,465

1 10,02E

98,606
8,'765,242

r,393,753

36,785,176

s 22,997,424
'125,000

1,900,000
'19,6'77

203,122

$ 21,971,8s1
'151,000

102,296
594,806

s 20,774,s76 $ 20,099,471 $ 19,315J95 $ 18,850,611 $ 18,633,735 S 1a,214,223 $ 17,813,768

80,867
377,604

104,791

3t0,424
7't,036

3'72,063

1 13,038

132,774

138,138

2'1t,4t4
oo 14?

718,533

l48,l5l
474,658

7,856,'1s7 ',1,4t2,728 6,783,E65 6,038,095 5,884,797 5,s31;743 s,225,174 5,527,081 4,880,792

813,093 856,350 898,025 821,256 898,308 989,658 695,185 82!Jqa 978,685

34,575,073 31,695,031 28,914,938 2't,374,037 26,547,699 2s,6t'1,824 24,963,646 25,4s4,Aa9 24,296,054

10,042,214
1,275,s08

232,182
792,867

2,441,752
2,780,893

634,060
748,4t9
333,433

l,9t 7,854

851,957
8,864,135

qq l{4

1,590,000
667,255
117,7'72

33,389,455

8,8'79,r73
1,303,7'18

219,609

801,733

3,864,628
2,518,1 t9

670,659
803,664
302,788

2,01o,442
t,018,227
8,397,510

101,761

9,104,499
I,237,188

2t3,641
831,982

3,028,634
3,007,1 85

718,'146

810,690
308,170

t,703,637
1,368,700
8,230,533

120,360

8,703,691

I,t 59,959

206,368
736,068

8,t20,994
9'10,485

192,689

510,807

3,003,394
2,228,436

1)A )n7

983,t92
312,790

1,626,524
1,080,71 I
6,505,427

t6'7,882

8,060,932
1,035,1 15

183,033

so9,258

3,121,199
1,855,835

612,339
955,285
341,651

1,599,178

I,189,620
5,995,108

t4t,@3

'7,872,082

970,406
152,457

468,451

2,985,446
1,984,186

545,782
853,722
299,248

1,604,64t
1,O97,318

5,523,069
I 18,305

7,554,994

978,165
t84,4't8
469,370

7,401,632
956,32'l
180,942
525,699

7,405,665
828,175

t'72,382
451,512

2,392,536
2,695,493

768,45t
924,684
352,801

1,838,886
1,034,070
7,458,762

167,540

2,766,054
1,870,203

536,642
788,932
344,4t9

1,778,190
1,145,258
s 141 ?qq

tot,2t2

2,683,755
1,814,951

582,103

876,ss6
342,887

l,7l 1,528

1,11't,450
5,400,321

132,360

2,384,514
1,731,879

581,556
805,71 8

338,3il
1,379,427

1,089,459

4,833,617
157,107

72,364

1,4IO,OOO 785,000 755,000 745,000 720,000 640,000 829,969 812,'122 '175,583

715,980 966,964 295,386 390,150 415,378 459,744 417,270 515,755 545,352

7,44t,432 4,610,826 4,079,896 178,841 301,092 138,529 78,803 '17,983 128,205

37,046,754 33,569,591 27,14t,525 27,036,666 25,713,386 25,187,258 25,132,971 23,680,946

3,395:721 (5,884,430) (5,351,723) (4,654.653) (367.488) (488,967) (9s.562) (223,612) 32t,918 615,108

1,484,794 18,897 7'7,r80
16,000,000

8'7,7tt 5't,083t21302'76 l9

77 80

(48 7l l)
r6.os7Jlr - n6 - l3o n ------&; 19 23Total other finmcing rcurces (usa)

Net chdge in fund baleces

Debt sryice 6 a percentage of
noncapital expenditures

Source: District rcords
Note: Noncapital expenditures de total expoditures less capital outlay.

6.78Vo 5.40% 3.56Yo 4.1T/o

Se independent auditols report ed notes to the finecial statements
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202t

WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
I.AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(lnaudited)

GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE (NJ)

Fiscel Year Ending June 30,
2020 2019 2018 20t7 2016 2015 2014

s 207

510

$

6 755

I 1,403

105,953

811

83,977

5,742

Exhibit J-5

2012

t66

300,000

4,61t

t6,703

93,441

Descriotion

General Fmds
Interest on investments
Additional fund from Towmhip of Weehawken

Use of facilities- ment yw
Use of facilities- prior yer
High School gate feeVbmk fines & sleV

athletic appdel saleV activity accomt
Lost Chrome Books/ ID Replacmmts
Insumce refunds/ Worker's Comp
Refimds &om vendors/educational

institutions /e-rate HCS

R+imbusmmt from Fmd 30 for over-time
Anti-bullying grmt/ Euon grant

NJSIG-RK- Insuace Safety Grmt
Special needs techer reimbusement

Cmcel prior yea accomts payable/py

voided checks

Brain cmp reimbusement

AP exm charges

llBS rent pa)ment

Oths

Total miscellmeom

Revenue tom local govt allocated
to capital resene

Capital reseile trasfer to debt seNice

Sale ofProputy
Local- PILOT
Tuition

Total Geneml Fud othtr thm
local revenue

Souce: dist-ict records

$ r.399.493 $ 2-908-557

$ 1,648 $ 16,300 $ 638

300,000

150,000

l,l9t
5,385

10,450

8,754

823

175,000

150,000

5,213

2,400
25,578

$ 2,030

125,000

891

100,000

1,074

43,238

t20,143

234

1,500

4,758

t7,667

t0t,577

s s $

2013

227

445,264

6,883

t7,862

1t4,072

3,s02
705
97

84,035

500

18,895

646

I l0-028

800,000

425,000
64 465

120 769

1,000
aa a1a

1,509

21,683

944

18.895

4,245
I 1,555

28,368

203.880

1,900,000

725,000
79 677

105,954

500

16,65 I 30,298 94,798 I,107 24,s68 23,72s

100,000

12,888

5,000

1,939 2,974 11,919 s,931 s,014 5.721 36,012

594,806 377,604 310,424 372,063 132,774 220,372 614,s97 474,6s8

757,000
102,296 80,867 104,791 77,036 113,038 51,042 103,936 148,151

.q--ul4-q2- -!--g!JZl- -q--4!l!- -!.---44eee- -s----4:J!2- J---44J!- l---Z!!l!3- -9---6nw-

See independmt auditor's report md notes to the finmcial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Exhibit J-6

ASSESSED VALUE & ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 300

Net Assessed

Valuations

Estimated
Full Cash
Valuations

Percenthge of
Net Assessed

to Equalized
Valuations

2021 $ 4,099,001,300 $ 4,094,497,353

2020 4,105,080,500

2019 4,089,418,600

201 I * 3,850,799,400

2017 1,249,269,560

2016 I,194,462,742

2015 1,179,925,232

2014 1,181,084,193

2013 1,170,850,850

2012 1,204,038,935

* Revaluation

Source: Abstract of Ratables, Hudson County Board of Taxation

4,058,810,065

4,043,324,698

3,526,737,142

2,890,489,495

2,690,837,445

2,615,082,518

2,639,452,108

2,525,748,607

2,323,054,090

l00.ll%

tDt.l4%

t}t.t4%

109.r9%

43.22%

44.39%

45.12%

44.7s%

46.36%

51.83%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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DIRECT AND

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unqudited)

PROPERTY TAX RATES

Assessment
Year

Weehawken
School District

Weehawken
Township

Hudson
County

Special
Garbage
District

Exhibit J-7

Total

(rate per $100 ofassessedvalue)

Open
Space

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

Source: Weehawken Township Tax Collector
* Revaluation

0.6120

0.5860

0.5450

0.5600

1.6350

1.5960

1.5960

1.5880

1.s730

1.5220

0.3860

0.3880

0.4070

0.41l0

l.l2l0

1.0720

1.2t30

1.1 700

l.l6s0

0.9740

,(

0.7700

0.7630

0.6930

0.6700

2.3340

2.3700

2.24s0

2.1170

1.9030

1.8290

0.0000

0.0000

0.0100

0.0100

0.0240

0.0220

0.0120

0.0120

0.0050

0.0200

0.0610

0.0610

0.0600

0.0630

0. I 840

0. I 830

0. I 850

0. I 840

0. I 820

0.1590

1.8290

1.7980

I .71 50

1.7140

5.2980

5.2430

5.2510

5.0710

4.8280

4.5040

See independent auditor's reporl and notes to the financial statement
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

2021

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

Taxable

Assessed

Value

s 25,122,800

40,000,000

80,439,900

53,826,500

24,511,800

23,600,000

23,384,700
22,446,100
10,998,300

$ 312,983,100

Exhibit J-8

2012
o/o of Total

Rank District Net
lOptionall AssessedValue

2.15%

3.43%

Taxable

Assessed

Value
Rank

[Optional]

HARTZ MOI-INTAIN IND INC
ROSELAND PROPERTIES (MACK-CALI)
GLOBAL WEEHAWKEN ACQUISITIONS GROUP, LLC
LENNAR CORP.

DYKES LUMBER
TOWER PLAZA ASSOC.
15OO HARBORBLVD PARTNERS, LLC
NORTH PIER ASSOCIATES, LLC
SIMONE CONDOMINIUM
ROCK EAGLE PROPERTIES, LLC
HARTZ PW LP
HARTZ PW TOWER BLP
HARTZ MOUNTAIN - PARSIPPANY
PORT IMPERIAL SOUTH 15 LLC
HARTZ-PW LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
RIVER PW HOTEL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
RIVER PW HOTEL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

TOTAL

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

4

J

$ 322,427,100
235,500,100

95,361,000

30,300,000

27,000,000

21,500,000

19,295,000

16,500,000

15,000,000

12,920,000

1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

l0

7.88%
5.760/o

2.33%
0.74%

0.660/o

0.53%
0.47%
0.40%
0.37%

0.32%

8,653,000 l0 0.74o/o

6.89o/o

4.610/o

2.10%
2.02%
2.00%
1.92o/o

0.94o/o

26.80o/o

I
2

5

6

7

8

9

$ 795,803,200 19.46%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Exhibit J-9

MIINICIPAI, PROPERTY T,A.X LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

Fiscal
Year Ended

June 30,
Total Tax

Levy
Current Tax
Collections

Percent of
Tax Levy
Collected

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

$ 75,047,979 $ 75,027,601

74,661,873 74,552,987

67,010,094 66,731,503

66,559,913 66,505,714

64,299,005 64,264,303

64,133,073 63,739,500

62,017,579 61,811,306

61,352,024 60,635,460

57,612,041 57,323,487

52,119,924 51,873,546

99.97%

99.85%

9958%

99.92%

999s%

9939%

99.67%

98.83%

99.50%

99.s3%

Source: Weehawken Township Tax Collector

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEI{AWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities

Percentage of
Personal

Capital Leases Total District Income "

$ $ 20,661,048
22,197.893
23,640,1s9
24,408,098

9,070,s94
9,867,616

10,654,628

11,282,360
12,187,875

13,031,470

N/A
N/A

0.29%
0.27%

0.690/o

0.59o/o

0.53o/o

0.47%

0.40o/o

0.37%

Exhibit J-l0

Per Capita a

Fiscal Year
Ended June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds
Certificates of
Participation

$-
Caoital hases

Bond
Anticipation
Notes (BANs)

$-$2021
2020
2019
201 8

2017

2016
2015
2014
201 3

2012

$ 20,s2s,000
22,1ls,000
23,s25,000
24,3 10,000

9,020,000

9,76s,000
10,48s,000
1 1,12s,000
12,052,969

12,86s,69r

1 36,048

82,893
1 15,1s9

98,098
50,594

102,61,6

169,628
1s7,360
134,906
1.65,779

N/A
N/A

69,406

66,70s

62,353
58,536
56,s81
s2,840
49,088
48,108

N/A - Not Available

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

See Exhibit NJ J-14 for personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and
population for the prior calendar year.

a

See independent auditot's report and notes to the financial statements
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Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016
z0t5
2014
2013
2012

Notes:

General
Obligation Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value " of
Propertv

0.s0%

0.54%
0.s8%

0.63%
0.72%
0.82%
0.89%
0.94%
090%
1.0704

Exhibit J-11

Per Capita b

N/A
N/A

69,406

66,705
62,353
58,536

56,581

52,840
49,088

48,108

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

$$ 20,525,000

22,175,000

23,525,000

24,310,000
9,020,000
9,765,000

10,485,000

I 1 ,1 25,000

10,485,000

12,865,691

20,525,000

22,115,000

23,525,000

24,310,000
9,020,000
9,765,000

10,485,000

I 1,125,000

10,485,000

12,865,691

N/A - Not Available

Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a See Exhibit J-6 for properly tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

See independent auditoCs report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
AS OF JUNE 3002021

Exhibit J-12
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

Gross Debt Deductions Net Debt
Municipal Debt: (l )

Weehawken School District
Weehawken Township

$ 20,661,048

130,594,685

$ $20,661,048

42,466,500 88,1 28, 1 85

$ lsl 55,733 $ 63,127 48 $ 88,128"185

Overlapping Debt:

County of Hudson (2) - Township's Share (4.335%) 320,440

$ 110,448,625

Sources:

(l) Weehawken's Annual Debt Statement - June 30,2021
(2) Hudson County Treasurer's Office. The County debt was apportioned to Weehawken

Township by dividing the Township's 2021 Equalized Value by the total202l Equalized
Value for Hudson County, which results in an apportionment rate of 4.335Yo

See independent auditor's repoft and notes to the financial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOAR"D OF EDUCATION
LASTTEN FISCALYEARS

LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

2018

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2021

Equalized Valuation Besis

Exhibit J-13

3,700,556,794
4943324,698
4,100J69,873

_!__!.q94!EgI_

s 137264970 S 123907204 S r0806096s S 91 1848?8

2018
2019
2020

lAl

Avmge equalized valuation of taxable property lA/31 s

Debt limit (4 % ofaverage equalization value)
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal debt margin

Fiscal Yer Ending June 30,
2017

$ 108,180,804 $ 104,676,301 S 103,736,654 S 99,804,51s S 95599y'35

9,07O,s94 9,867,616 10385,000 11,125,000 12952,969

$ 99,110,210 S 94,808,685 $ 93,251,654 S 88,679,515 S 83,646,466

lBl
lcl

tB-cl
88,128,185

_9________6e121_$33_

2012

3,948,150,455

157,926,018 a

91,849,871

12,865,691

78,984,180

14.01o/o

2021 20to 2019

$ 1s7,926,018 S 146,105,097 $ r302s8,858

20,661,048 22,197,893 22,197.893

2016 2015 2014 2013

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable to the limit
as a ptrcentage ofdebt limit

$ 1t5,592,976

24.408.098

$

s

17.04% 21.'t2%

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report ofthe State ofNew Jers€y,

Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation

a Limit set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a K through 12 distria; other % limits would be applicable for other district types.

13.080/" 15.l9o/o 10.11% tt.ls% 12.59%838% 9.43%

See independent auditor's report ald notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Jnaudited)
Exhibit J-l4

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Year Ended
December 31,

Unemployment
Rate

Per Capita
Income *

School
District

Population

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

20t3

2012

N/A

790%

2A0%

3.00%

3s0%

4.80o/o

3.80%

490%

9.30%

9.30%

N/A

N/A

69,406

66,705

62,353

58,536

56,581

52,840

49,088

48,108

N/A

14,442

14,675

14,778

14,915

14,923

13,9 l9

13,031

12,916

12,865

* Per capita income for Hudson County

N/A Not Available
(E) Estimate

Source: (l) NJ Department of Labor, Office of Planning and Research

(l) NJ Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics
(2) US Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis
(3) US Bureau of the Census, Population Division

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC & ECONOMIC INFORMATION

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

2021

Exhibit J-15

2012

Emplovees

Percentage of
Total

Municipal
Employment

55.Olyo
21.73%

7.70%
5,s0%
2.20%
r,93%
l.5lo/o
l,l3%
1.100/o

l.t0%
l.l0o/o

Employees

Rank

lOptionall
I
8

3

Percentage of
Total Municipal

Employment
70.00%

1.40o/o

6.16%

Rank
Employer lOptionaU

UBS Financial Services

Hanover Direct Incorporated
The Swatch Group US Inc.

Port Imperial Ferry Corp.

Ceres Marine Terminals Inc.

Dykes Lumber Co. Inc
Weehawken Board of Education
Micros Retail System Inc
Chart House Restaurant

Houlihan's
Specialists LTD
Arcorp Properties

New Jersey Department of Transportation
The Port Authority of New York & NJ
Keystone Intemet Service

s,000
t,975
700

500

200
t75
r37
103

100

100

100

5,000
100

440

200

I
')

)
4

5

6

7

8

9

l0
ll

5 2.80o/o

1.40%
1.40%
1.40o/o

7.00Yo

4.20%
1.s4%
1.40%

100

100

100

500

300

110

100

7

9

l0
,)

4

6

1l

Source: Hudson County Economic Development Corp.

9,090 100.00% 7,050

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Exhibit J-16
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION / PROGRAM

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

FUNCTION / PROGRAM

Instruction:
Regular

Special education

Other special education

Vocational
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs

Adnlt/continuing education programs

Support Services:

Student & instruction related services
General administration
School adminisrative services

Other administrative services

Central services

Administrative Information Technology
Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transportation
Other support services

Special Schools

Food Service
Child Care

TOTAL FI.INCTION / PROGRAM

Source: District Personnel Records

22
11

7

29

il
7

31

11

7

31

11

7

103

21

93

t6

14

9l
11

89

10

182

91

10

l7 1711

92

22

1l

94
25

l3

29
5

7

I
2

ll
9

3l
5

7

I
2

11

9

3l
5

7

I
2

12

9

30

5

7

2

;
7

39

5

7

2

i,
7

3l
5

7

2

12

7

94

12

1l

97

12

11

89

9

t72l

2t7

ll
8

4

10

8

10

4 5 4

7

20
8

196

See independent auditor's report and notes to the frrancial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
OPERATING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

OPERATING STATISTICS

Pupil/Teacher Ratio

Exhibit J-17

Fiscal
Year

2021

2020
2019
201 8

2017

2016
2015
2014
2013
2012

1,310

1,353

1,39s

1,344

1,347

1,372

1,328
1,309

1,258

1,239

7.05

10.33

8.55

10.53

10.37

9.90

12.67

13.25

12.05

8.80

8.91

10.40

11.87

10.94
10.96

10.17

10.20

9.62

9.23

9.85

1,280
1,363

1,404
1,344

1,347

1,371

1,328

1,309

1,2s8
1,239

1,235

1,289

1,320

1,304
1,272

1,303

1,261

1,236
1,194

1,1 83

96.48o/o

94.s7%

94.02o/o

97.02%
94.43%
95.04%
94.95%
94.42%

94.91%
95.48Vo

Operating
Enrollment Expenditures

Cost Per Percentage
Pupil Change

28,s97

26,418
26,159
26,510
24,303
21,886

21,21s
19,405
20,195

19,254

Teaching

Staffb Elementarv

8.40

9.98

9.44

11.28

12.0s

12.77

13.41

13.72

13.05

8.00

Middle
School

Senior
High

School

Average Daily
Enrollment

(ADE) "

Average
Daily

Attendance

(ADA) c

7o Change in
Average Daily

Enrollment

-6.09o/o

-2.92o/o

.4.46%
-0.22%

-1.75%

3.24o/o

1.45o/o

4.0s%
1.53o/o

3.160/o

Student
Attendance
Percentage

$ 37,461,491

35,743.787

36,491,419

3s,628,817

32,736.403
30,027,046
28,173,214
2s,401,490
25,405,421
23,8s5,881

(0.01)
(0.01)
(0.01)
0.02

0.1 1

0.03

0.09
(0.04)
0.05

0.02

132
132

125
123

121

127

113

118

115

114

Sources: District records

Note: Enrollment based on annual October district count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay.
b Teaching staffincludes only full-time equivalents ofcertificated stafl
c Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS).

See independent auditols report and notes to the financial statements

106



Exhibit J-18

20122021

50,700
281
410

56,300
3ll
415

2020

50,700
281

410

56,300
3ll
415

2014

s0,700
281
417

s6,300
3ll
397

125,600

572

488

2013

56,300
3ll
374

125,600
572

480

WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015District Building

Pre-K thru Grade 2

Daniel Webster (1939)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Grade 3 thru Grade 6
Theodore Roosevelt (1 928)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Grade 7 thru Grade 12

Weehawken High School (1939)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

50,700
281
410

56,300
3lt
415

125,600

572

570

50,700
281
415

56,300
311

383

50,700
28t
458

50,700
281
445

50,700
281
429

s0,700
281
40s

s0,700
281
388

56,300
3ll
363

56,300
3ll
3s6

56,300
3ll
380

56,300
311

348

125,600 125,600125,600125,600125,600 125,600

572

s46

125,600
572

512

572

520

572

560

572

526

572

s70
572

570

Number of Schools at June 30, 2019
Elementary School = 2
High School: I
Other: 0

Source: District Facilities Office
Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. 2009 lncreases in square footage and capacity are the result of new construction.
Capacity of schools are from the Long Range Facilities Plan.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Exhibit J-19
SCHEDULE OF REOUIRED MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES BY SCHOOL FACILITY

Fiscel Year Endinq June 30,
2018 2017 2016 2015 20t4 2013 2012

Undisbibuted Expenditues - Required

Maintenmce for School Facilities

* School Facilities

I Building A - High School

2 Building B - Webster School-

5 Building C - Roosevelt School

9 Unallocated

Total School Facilities

Other Facilities - District-wide

Grand Total

t School facilities as defined mder EFCFA

Q.I.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-1.3)

2021 2020 2019

$ 21,899

14,004

37,688

20,550

94,141

$ 30,045

1,053

I 1,218

4,850

47,166

$ 30,986

10,03 1

8,516

2,9s8

s2,49t

$ 88,251

31,34s

27,744

65,621

23,307

20,630

80,340

12,153

10,660

84,475

21,94s

18,013

77,560

21,s31

35,899

134,990

s $ $ 86,214 $ 111,630

28,325 48,402

15,802 27,837

$ $

147,340 109,558 103,153 130,341 187,869 t24,433

j-%l11- -!--12,166- -i----12421- -i_l4Etg_ _q_i0e,55!_ _q__JiJll_ jigl1]_ _!___Ms62_ _q_1241€_ _q___l34eg_

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEETIAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
AT JUNE 30,2O2T

(Unaudited)

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

Coverage

250,000
I,289,908

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

5,000

500,000
10,000

25,000

1,000

I,000

1,000

Property - N.J.S.I.G.
Blanket Realty and Personal Property
Extra Expense

Valuable papers

Dernolition and Increased Cost of Construction
Loss of Business Incomey'Tuition
Limited Builders fusk
Fire Department seruice charge

Arson reward
Pollution and contamination cleanup

Flood (Zones A or V)
Flood (All other zones)

Accounts receivable

Earthquake
Terrorism

Newly Acquired tocation
Debris removal

Electronic Data Processing - N.J.S.I.G.
Computer virus
Data Processing Equipment

Equipment Breakdown - N,J.S.l.G,
Off premises property damage

Extra expens€

Service Interruption
Perishable Goods
Data restore
Cont. business income
Demolition
Ordinance or L,aw

Expediting expenses

Hazardous substances

Newly acquired location

Crime - N.J.S.I.G.
Faithful performance

Forgery and alteration
Money and secmities (in and out)
Money ordervcounterfeit
Computer fraud
Board Secretary bond
Trasurer bond

Comprehensive General Liability - N.J.S.I.G.
Bodily Injury and Property Damage

Products and Completed Operations
Sexual Abuse

Personal Injury and Advertising Injury
Premises medical payments

Employee benefi t coverage

Automobile - N.J.S.I.G.
Bodily Injury and Property Damage

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists - Private Passenger Autos
Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists - All Other Vehicles

Personal lnjury Pr6tection (including pedestrians)

Medical payments

Tmrism

Workem' Compensation - N.J.S.l,G.
Employers' liability

250,000
250,000

25,000
100,000

25,000
250,000
250,000

1,000

1,000

500
t,000

500
1,000

r,000

16,000,000
16,000,000
I 6,000,000
26,500,000

16,000,000
10,000

5,000

I 6,000,000

$ 500,000,000
50,000,000

10,000,000
25,000,000
10,000,000

10,000,000
10,000

10,000

250,000
25,000,000
75,000,000

250,000
50,000,000

1,000,000
10,000,000
2,500,000

$

,000
,000

100,000,000
I,000,000

10,000,000
10,000,000

I,000,000
I,000,000
I,000,000
I,000,000
I,000,000
I,000,000
I,000,000
1,000,000

16,000,000
1,000,000

I 5,000
30,000

5,000

250,000
t0,000
5,000

I,000,000

Per occurrence

Annual Aggegate

Per accident
Limit per person

Bodily Injury PP

Bodily Injury per accident
Property Damage per accident

Private passenger vehicles
all other vehicles

3,000,000

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
comprianceandotTr#;tiffi 

?ffi 
.#::,k:Xi;:W;_!"il;i:-*"perrormedrn

Independent Auditor's Report

The Honorable President and
Members ofthe Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

We have audited , in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Governnxent Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and
Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of governmental
activities, the business-type activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Board of Education of the Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey
(the "District"), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,2021, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements (the "financial statements"), and
have issued our repoft thereon dated January 26,2022.

Internal Control Over X'inancial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Weehawken Board of Education's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material wealcness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was forthe limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identif, all defioiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these lirnitations, during our audit we did not identifu any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance,
Department of Education, and State of New Jersey.

We noted certain matters that we reported to the District in a separate report entitled, Auditor's Management
Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Pedormance dated January 26,2022.

Board of Education of the Weehawken School District Response to Findings

The District response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. The District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

€)*a<{1H=
Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534
Public School Accountant
No.24l5

4 C""

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs
Carlstadt, New Jersey

January 26,2022
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Exhibit K-2

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL
AND STATE PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND
REPORT ON SCHEDULE OX'EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

REQUIRED BY OMB T]NIFORM GUIDANCE AND N.J. OMB CIRCULAR 15-08

Independent Auditor's Report

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of
New Jersey (the "District") compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB
Compliance Supplement and the N.J. State Office of Management and Budget's (OMB) State Grant Compliance
Supplement 15-08 that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for
the fiscalyear ended June 30, 2021. The District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary
of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedules of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance for each of the District's major federal and state
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal RegulationsPart200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance), and N.J. OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and
State Aid. Those standards, Uniform Guidance and State Circular,15-08 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
refered to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures, as we consider necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and

state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the district's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2021.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and the N.J. State Office of Management qnd Budget's (OMB) State
Grant Compliance Supplement I 5-08.

Report on Internal Control Over Compfiance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the District's internal controlover compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal or state program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform
Guidance and N.J. Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material wealcness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with atype of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identit/ all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identiS any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

The purpose of this repoft on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance and N.J. Circular I5-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance and Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08

We have audited the financial statements of the District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. We issued

our repoft dated January 26, 2022, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our
audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the
Uniform Guidance and schedule of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required parl of the basic financial statements. Such

information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and ceftain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

.-0-;
PaulW. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534
Public School Accountant
No.2415

4G.
Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs
Carlstadt, New Jersey

January 26,2022
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3002021

Exhibit K-5
NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financialassistance include federal and

state award activity of the Weehawken School District (the "District"). The District is defined in Note I to the

basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well
as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the budgetary

basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These basis of accounting are described in Note 1 to the District's basic

financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of 2
CFR 200-Un iform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.
and N.J. OMB Circular l5-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3. RBLATIONSHIP TO BASIC F'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary
comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to
demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to
be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent

year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception

of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which
is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not recognized until the

subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June state aid payments in the

subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting

budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,

whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more June state aid
payrnents in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. l8A:22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($192,409) for the general fund
and $155,901 for the special revenue fund. See Note 14 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the

modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance

expenditures are repofted in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as follow:
Federal State Total

General Fund $ 45,337 $ 7,681,424 $ 7,726,761

SpecialRevenue Fund 1,352,804 585,819 1,938,623

Debt Service Fund 530,1 19 530,1 19

Food Service Fund 155,616 4.240 l 59,856

_$___u!ry_ _-$_!,!91@-
tt7

Total Awards & Financial Assistance $ 10,355,3s9



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS

AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I

Exhibit K-5

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts repofted in the related federal and

state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received
and cunent year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the
amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June30,202l. TPAF Social Security
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30,2021.

NOTE 6. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying financial schedules under the column heading for adjustments, if any,
represent fiscal year 2020 encumbrances, which were canceled in fiscal year 2021, canceled receivables, or
amounts transferred to General Fund defened revenue. Canceled encumbrances totaled $0, canceled receivables
totaled $0, state aid deductions not received in cash totaled $742,677, rounding adjustments totaled $1, and

amounts transferred to General Fund revenue totaled $0.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I
Exhibit K-6

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results
Financial Statements
(Reference - Section .516 and .518 of Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards.)
Type of Auditors Repoft Issued

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:

1) Materialweakness(s) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial statement noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

I ) Material weakness(s) identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .5 l6(a) of ?

Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number/ FEIN

Numbers

Unmodified

Yes X No

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Education Stabilization Fund Under The Coronavirus Aid,
RelietAnd Economic Securitv Act

National School Lunch/Breakfast Program

$ 750,000

X Yes No

Unmodified

Yes X No

Yes X
None

reported

Yes X No

Yes X No

Yes X
None

reported

(Type B)

(Type B)

84/zsD

10.553/10.555

Dollar threshold used to determine type A and type B programs (518)

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Conlinued)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B
programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Internal Control over Major Programs

l) Material weakness identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Repoft Issued on compliance for major programs:

Exhibit K-6

$ 750,000

X Yes No

Yes X No

Yes X
None

reported

Unmodified

Yes X No

Name of State Program

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter l5-08?

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/ Project Number

(Type A)

(Type A)

(Type B)

(Type A)

(Type B)

(Type A)

(Type B)

2t-495-034-5120-044 Extraordinary Aid

2r-495-034-5 120-089 Special Education Aid

21-495-034-5 120-084 Securitv Aid

21-495-034-5 120-085 Adjustment Aid

21-495-034-5120-014 Transportation Aid

21-495-034-5094-003 Social Security Tax

2t-495-034-5 120-086 Preschool Education Aid
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2O2I
Exhibit K-6

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

[This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which Government Auditing
Standards requires reporting in the Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB Circular l5-08. See paragraphs 13.15 and 13.35.

See the AICPA Audit Guide Government Auditing Standards and Uniform Guidance Audits for further guidance on
this schedulel

..NONE NOTED"
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021
Exhibit K-6

Section III - Federul Awurds and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Cost

[This section identifies audit findings required to be reportedby 2 CFR section .516 of the Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and NJOMB Circular 15-08, as

applicable.

FEDERAL AWARDS

..NONE NOTED'

STATE AWARDS

O'NONE NOTED''
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

AND QUESTIONED COSTS OF PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Exhibit K-7

[This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state

awards that are required to be repofied in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, USOMB
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. (section
.51 l(aXb)) and NJ OMB's Circular Letter 04-04 and or l5-08, as applicablel.

Findine 2020-001:

Recommendation:

All contracts in excess of the bid threshold should be advertised for bid in accordance with N.J.S.A l8A:18A-4.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken.
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